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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable Alvin Jackson. Ma^'or and 
Members of die Board of AIdeq>crsor» 

Tawo of Rkhwood 
Richwood. Louiisiana 

Report 00 the Finonciol Stoteaieaa 

Wc wcrt engaged to audit the accompanying financial staiemcnts of the govemmcnial activities 
the bwiness type activities and each m^or fund, of the Tovvn of Richwood. tx^uiaiana. (the 
Town) as of and for the year ended June 30.2013. which collectively comprise the Towo's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of cotitents. 

Maoagemeot*9 KespvnsiblliC)' for the FiBaBoal StateneBta 

Managcinuni is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
In accordance with accouming principle^ generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes ihc design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Aoditor's RespeoslbiHly 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the fmaocial statements based on conducting the 
audit in accordance wiUi auditing standaids generally accepted in (he United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovtmnKnl Aydhtng Staviards. 
issued by the Comptroller General of the Unhed States. Because of the manera described in the 
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, however, wc were not able to obtain sufficient 
af^opriatc audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. 

BUM for Duclaiiner of Oplnioa 

The Town could not provide sufficient competent evidence to determine the accuracy and 
completeness of the Towo's financial statements for the year ended June 30. 2013. The Town's 
management could not provide the foUowing; 

• lividence lO determine the cire of the liability to the Municipal Police Rmployee's 
Retirement System. The Town's police employees do not participate in the 
retirement system as required by LRS 11:2214. The Town's failure to particip^ in 
the system may have relied in the Town incurring a potentially significant liabiliCy 

nmrtifn Innur oTCWUGee PHMW Aoeaa^^ • SociOy efUmimCMtfkd IHiMw ASCMMSIU 



TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
independent Audiwr's Rcpon 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

*o the relifcment system. As of June 30. 20J3. the amount of the ljab5% to the 
system has not been evaluated, estimated or recorded in the Town's financial 

statements. 

• Evidence to support the amounts reported In the financial statements of the Town's 
sewer enterprise fund <a major fund). At June 30, 2013, The sewer fund's finartcia! 
statements reported assets, liabilities, operating revenue, operating expenses and net 
assets loUling $791,090, $478,357, $1 18,335, $186,476 and $312,733, respectively. 
The sewer fund's accounting records were maintained solely by an external service 
organization that provided the sewer fund's financial slalcmeni information to the 
Town at June 30. 2013. The Town could not provide suftlciem Information about 
the internal controls over llie servkc nt^anizalion services or surticienl evidence to 
determine the accuracy and completeness of the financial statement information 
provided by the service organIzaaon. 

• Evidence to support the accuracv and completeness of dte amount of capital assets 
reported in the Hnuicial stat^ents. At June 30. 2013, the Town's govemmcfitaJ 
activities and business type activities reported caprtaJ assets totaling $1,124,980 and 
$660,928, respectively. 

• Evidence to support the accuracy and completeness of revenue totaling $1,046,601 
and expenditures totaling $1,228,435 reported in (he Town's governmental furKl 
financial statements at June 30, 2013. 

• Evidence to support the disclosures related to the items listed in the bullets above. 

Further, the condition of the Town's accounting records and management's failure to establish 
internal controls over the accounting records and financial reporting did not allow for the 
preparation of accurate and complete Imancial statements. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Town will 
continue as a going concern. At June 30. 2013, Ibe Town faces certain significant fmancial 
challenges as disclosed In Note 14 to the financial statements. In addition. Ibe Town faces the 
follow ing conditions: 

• The revenue generated by the Town has not been sufficient to fund the Town's 
operating expenses and debt service requirements, 

• The Town has an unassigncd fiind balance deficit in the general fund 

The Town's ongoing revenue shortfalls and inability to meet its fmancial obligations raise 
substantial douht about the Town's ability to continue as a going concern. On November 22, 
2013, the I.oui:«iajia 4th Judicial District Court appointed a fiscal administrator to oversee aivd 
manage Ibe Town's operatims and flnanciaJ ai^rs. The fiscal administrator's plans regarding 
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Independent Auditor's Report 
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ibc Town's financial condition are discussed in Appendix A "Management's Coftective Action 
Plan and Response 10 the Findings and Recommendations" The financial statements do not 
include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties. 

Subsequent to the date of ihc financial statements, June 30,2013, the Town; 

• Defaulted on tJ>cir 2008 Series A & B Bonds on Februai> 15, 2013 and Augusi 15, 2013 
in the amounts of $47,237 and $74,000. respectively and had a sbonfall in the Reserve 

Funds in ihu amount of $54,822: 

• Defaulted on their 2008 Series A & B Bonds on February 15. 20) 4 in the amounts of 

S23.61B and $17,000. respectively: 

• Rece ived a judgment in the Town's t^ or of $23 6,000 plus Interest o f $44,000 on 
January 6.2014. in their lawsuli against Big Bucks Video Dingo; the Town settled for 

$265,000; 

• Failed to pay certain payroll (axes owed to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) relating to 

periods subsequent to the balance sheet date. The IRS has placed a lien upon the Town 
in the amount of $79,706; 

• Retained an attorney due lo multiple annexation lawsuits filed againsi the Town in which 

property owners are claiming their propeny was improperly annexed; and 

• Filed suit against Crescent City Bingo Distributors LLC, claiming they failed to pay Ihc 
required 2SVo net win between February and November 2008; the Town sell led for 
$40,000. 

Disduaicr of Opioioo 

Because of the inadequacies m the Tows'a accounting records, and the other matters described in 
(he Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraphs, wc were unable (o obtain sufficient approphate 
audit ex'idenee to provide a basis for an audit opini<m. Accwdingly, we do not express an opinioo 
on the financial statements. 

Other Matters 

Required Suppfemeniory fnformaiion 

Management hxs omitted management's discussion und analysis that accounting principles 
generally accepted In the United States of America require to be pruscnlcd to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be 
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an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial siatemcnL«i in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. 

Olber Reporting Required by Government AudUing Sumttanb 

In accordance >viih Governmem AiMJiting Srandants. y-t have also issued oui report dated March 
25. 2015, on our considereiion of Ibc Towa*s imemal control over financial reporring and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provi»ons of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral pan of an audit performed in accordance with Ovvtsmmeni Auditing Siandanis and 
should be considered in conjunction with tliis report in a.«essing the results of our audit. 

ik/U 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
March 25.2015 

Melvin L. Uavis 
C^rtifM*il Publir Arrountniil 

IA I imaed Li«biln> Corv«iv> 



TOWN Of RICHWOOD, LOUISIANA 

Govern m eot-Wide 

Statement nf Net Position 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Stttewcot A 

{iovomtncm&l Busineras-Qpe 
Aclkviocs Activities Total 

ASSETS 

and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Reveivahleis net 

Iniecfund Receivables 
Bond Usuance CO!>IA 
Caplbil net of accunmlaled deprectalioo 

6,006 

56,402 

115,557 
(853) 

41,514 
I.124.9S0 

91,25? 

6.9S0 

853 

31,072 
660,928 

6.006 

147.659 
122,537 

72,586 
1.785.908 

Total Assets 1,343,606 S 791,090 S 2.134.696 

LUBILTTIES 

Citth deficit 

Accuunts pa>ahie 

PnvroU liabilities 

Inieresi pavablc 

Long^icnn liabililie: 
Portion due withm one year 
Portion d'le alter one vear 

349,254 

113,236 

17,714 

35.000 
774,976 

477 $ 

12,750 

106,730 
35S.4O0 

477 

362.004 
113.236 

17.714 

141,730 
1,133,376 

Total Uabimies 1,290,180 478,357 1.768.537 

NET POSITION 
Invested in capital asseti>. n«l of related debt 

Restricted for: 

Debt service 
Capital improvements 

Unrestricted 

338,805 

41.613 
026.99t> 

182,571 

91,257 

38,905 

521,376 

91,257 
41,612 

(288,086) 

Total Net Position 

Total Liabilities and Net Position 

53,426 

i.343.606 S 

312,733 366,159 

791,090 S 2,134,696 

The accompanying notes are an iniegraJ part of this stateiBeiii. 
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StatcmBi D 

TOWN OF RlCllWOOD,LOtlSlAN4 

fUcaieUUtiM of Ike G<A'«niiacau] FuBdS 
BalkBce Skcct to tke Stat«m«Bt of Not FoaHlM 

Jooc 38,2013 

Total fund bdlances - govcmmentBl i\)nds ^ (2S5»379) 

The cost of capital assets {land. buHdings, Tuniiture and equipmeni and infrastructure) 
purchased or constructed Is reported as an expenditure in governmental hinds. 
The Statement ofN'et Position includes those capital assets among the assets of 
KheTown as a wboJe, The cost of those capHal assets is allocattd over their 
estimated usehii lives tas depreciation expense) lo the various prolans repoAed 
as govemmcntai sciivlcles In the Statement of Activities. Because dcpreclacioe 
expense docs not affect finincia) rescureee. h Is not mported in govanmcsnal 

funds. 

Coeu of capital assets I ^28.798 
Depremalica expense 10 due (S03,8i$> 

1.124,980 

Long-term llablliiies applicable lu Ihe Town's governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the cuireni period and accordingly are not reported as fund tiahilitles. 
Ail Mablliities • both current and Jong term arc reported is the Statement of Net 
Position. 

BalaiKcs at June 30.2013 lit: 
t^g-ienn It^llitics: 

Bonds pay-able (770,000) 
Certifkace of indebudness (55,000) 

r>iscouiR on bonds payable 15,024 
Inierest pay^ (17.714) 

(827.690) 

Bond issue costs arc expeni^ when paid In the govemmenta] funds but are 
treated as B prepaid expcrtse and amonlzed In (he Stalemeni of 
Net Positiwt. 4).5I3 

Nc( - Governmental A livities S 53.426 

TIK accompanying ncta are an iniegral part of this siaKiDcw. 

s 
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SXCESS (DCF1Cl£NCY| OF K£VLNUES OVEJI CmSOtntUS 

OlUlJl FINANCING SOUaCBS (USIS) 

IfsnAn ifi 
Itanfcnoii 

TOTAL OTKIR FINANCING SOtfRCEi (USFSI 

NET CKANOE IN RfNO BALANCES 

Ft'ND BALA.NC1S • BEGINUNO 

PIT<D BALANC1& • EjaOINC 

s tilASt S 

45,?« 

Ttino 

K3I4 

14.310 

2tK 

in.oii 

4,»lS 

. s . 9 - S 

MO 

I1L«M 
46,940 

ZST.n? 

SI2.6CB 

99314 

94390 
6433} 

k93.013 
9,426 

IS 645 

A1 W1 1 044 601 

34«,«IS 

IM3F3 

. s . i 
• 

610.734 

U<,015 

195,993 

«»aM II TBA M<W1 

1 »*«7M 19 2M 122»43> 

lA rill.SMI 

l.w 
(|A4S0V 
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SMxmiatf 

TOW K OF RICHW CXK). LOl 

ffttoaclNalkua of lb« GcrvemrecaUf Futds 
Matmnc of Rrvfaaev Ftpeodifara, aad ( kaaecs ka Fuad Aalaacn 

to of Activities 
jBw30.2dU 

Toul net duBfic la fuAd • guvammernat Ririds 

AmoufiB <cpone(i fof goveRunentM tdrvrim 01 the Stoomaa of Aciniijes an diSncri bccauec. 

( Vitri oialay« are repeited m tnvcrmtiKUl fWOdi evpohfaiureL Howeva, miheSuaciBealer 
Atiuvftio. the cmJ ofihoie aaeu if iJkceaied nwa ibair eflimaed ojcftl bvs e defnciaoen 
apBW Thbifthcsmoniby MhiehcapdiiotiilayvcaceetfedefreciSxBupmcia As 
pencil 

iiqwecKiuin apensr 

S <192,724) 

,ss^ 

Repayment of c^iiel Icanp i« on axpandtkon m khe gnvonmeoial foii^ but Ae rcp«>7neiit 
redoces lonf-tenn tiaMidie* m the StasenwH ofNci 

&oml dbcuunt <1.^ 
(IJ&O) 

GovertttBcmal ftmds repot (he cMVete of detn ISSUIIKO and aiindar items 
when debt is rirst Ueued, whercM These amounts an deremd and amortized in the 

JKatemem of Activities. 

Oiatige in net position of govcmmenlal tudiviLMm 

12.767) 

s (m.U9) 

fhc aecfflnpsflyiBg nuiea an an inieiral pan uf tfias slatemenL 
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$t«tnnN)(G 

TOWN OK RJCHWOOD, LOUISIANA 

PrOprirUry FMMI 
Wflt«r «Ml Sewer L'dify PBMI 

Sotmeal of Net Pof HtaB 

4«BeJa,20l3 

ASSETS 
Cunwt asets 

Recav^lcs. act 
louriuftd rocnvaUe 
liiv«stineius 
Bond ISSUJtQCe CORO 

Telil Cunvnl Atsets 

6.980 
853 

91^7 
3L072 

130.162 

Non current asseU: 
C^ii&i useu, M of ikpnKiMiQn 660,928 

Total AiMli 791.090 

iUMimPA 

L'urrail Itabihties: 
Cash defldc 
Accounts, salaries, and otiwr payables 
Bood» payable 

Tout current ItaMlniea 

477 
12,750 

106.730 

119,957 

NofxurmH ii^iUiics 
Boods payable 

Toul iKMweurrent liabiliises 
35MOO 
358.400 

Tola! UabMHlM 478,357 

Nrr POSITION 
InvesMd In capltel useu. MI of relaled dfltK 
Restricted for debt MTvlee 
Unresrieied 

182471 
91457 
38.905 

Total Net PoftltlQB 3I2.TU 

1t)TAL LlABILn SS AND NET POSITION 791.090 

rhe accompanying ncne^ are an ime^ pan of U»li iaiea«m. 

n 



Statement H 

TOWN OF RICH WOOD, LODISI ANA 

Proprietary Fund 
Water and Sewer Urtity Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Eipenses. and Cbaoges io Fund Net Positioo 
June 30,2013 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services: 

Scwcr Ices 
Grants 

93,864 
24,471 

TolaJ operating revenues 18J3S 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cosi of services: 

Sewer project cosb 
Billing services 

Amortieation 
Bank charges 

Deprecialion 
Total opcTStlng eKpefU«3 

24,471 
75,952 

4,438 
168 

59,859 
162.S88 

Operating income (loss) (44.553) 

Noo-Operatiog income (Etpeases) 

Intcrcsl expense 
Tots! Non-Operating Income (P,xpenses) 

(22.044) 

(22.0*4) 

TRANSFERS IN/OUT 
Trunslers • In 
Transfers - Out 

Total irartsfers irt (out) 

12,600 
(1,700) 

10.900 

Changes In net assets 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

(55,697) 

368.430 

NET POSITION. ENDING 312.733 

The accompatt) ing notes are an integral part of this staiemenl. 
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TOWN OF RJCHWOOO 

Proprwnry FIIB4 • S«w«r KntvrprlM Find 
StAlmfAt of Cub Howi 

For (he Ynr klndrd %fune 30,2013 

Swcarat 1 

CASH Pixm ntOM OPERA irvG AcnvmES: 
Receipts trom cutiomcrs 
AdjuHnKiit • Kc>iiiiiemciii of oct satets 
Orm recnpu 
Paymcftts 10 supphwa for goods ftnd acrvices 

N«t uib provided («ird» for opmtiBg *etivitkf 

CASH FLOW (tSES) KROM ^JONCAPITAI. FINANCINC; ACTIVITIES; 
Trttsfcn in 

Nelcosb provided (u»ed) For noncapitel fiBoocuig oetivUei 

CASH FLOW ICSES) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVrHES; 
Inleresl paid on bonds 
GiOfU rtfcd^ 

Prmckpol ptuJ 01) bonds 
Capital L-onlrihuiions 
PuTchsiM of eapitaf assets 

N« cash provided (used) for capital and realted Rnaadag hcDvtea 

CASH FI.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVtTES: 
Sak OA mtTsoDcnta 

Net iacfttM (decrmr) ta cash aad cash eqaivalMa 

CASH DEFICIT ADJUSTMENT 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINMNC 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 

Reconcilration of oprming income {loss) lo net cash proviM (used) by cpenUih| Mtrvicies 
Operailng incume (los») 

Adjudmatu to reconcile operating mcomc to Del coed) providetf (used) for cqottii^aclivilks: 
Depreciation/Amoni ;»iitu>n 

AdjusDQcni • Re<aaiefflent of be){innlrts net. 
Ilncrease) devrea^ in accounis reixtvablo 

Net ca«h pravUed (asMl) by operailig actMtks 

The accotDpanying notes are an incagnl pari of ihb 

96,654 
(3JW) 
24^71 

(W,59l) 
I7J30 

10.900 

T 0.900 

(22.CH4) 

(25.(r?R) 

17.002 

IL220) 

477 

1,5(3 

(44.553J 

64.297 
(5.304) 

2.790 

17030 

13 



TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Basic Fiaaacial StaCeincoti 

Jone 30.2013 

Note 1' Nani?e of Activities and SiBDificaot Accooatiiig 

The accompanving financial siaiemvnis of the Ibwn of Richwood (Town) have been prepared in 
contoonity with accounting principles generall>' accepted in the United Slates of America (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Acccninting Standards Board (GASB) Is the accepted 
Standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

Reportipg Bnliiv 

The Town is located in the southern portion of Ouachita Parish in Northeast Louisiana, The Town was 
incorporated December 31, 1974, uttder the prov isions of Louisiana Revised Statute 33:52 The Town 
operates under a fonn of government consisting of an elected mayor and a board of alder perswis, 
which has five elected members. Ibe Town provides garbage collectioA, street maintenance, drainage 
maimcnance, and other health and welfare services, in addhion to the administrative services provided 
to its resklenis. 

As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, (he Town is considered a sqarale 
Hnancial reporting entity. Ihe Hnancia! reponing entity consists of <a) the primary government 
(municipalityX (b) organist ions for whidi die pdmary government is financially accountable and <c) 
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary 
government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Slatcmcnl No. 14 established criteria for deiermmiiig which component units should be 
considered part of the Town for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a 
potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASD has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, fhls criterion includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 
a. Ibe ability of the municipality to impose its will on thai organization and/or 
b. The potential for the o^anizottou to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 

specific fin^ial burdens on the Town. 

2. Organization for which the Town does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscaJty dependem 
on the Town. 

3. Organization for which the repraling emhy finoDcial stotemeals would be misleading of data of 
(he organization were not included because of (he nature of significance of the relationship. 

As required hy generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the Town of 
Richwood (the primary govcmmcni). The Town has no component units. 

Funds 

The Town uses funds to report on its financial position and the results uf lb operations. Fund 
accounting is desired to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial managemoit by 
segregating transactions rebling to certain govemment functions or activities. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOUISUNA 
NolC9 to the Baste Floaiicbil StatenenU 

Juoe 30, 2013 

Note 1 - Nature of Aeiivitlea aod Signifkaat Accoaoting (coniuaed) 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self«baiancing set of accounts, The funds used by the 
Tuwn are grouped into two broad fund types and three generic fiinds as follows; 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds arc used to account for the program and activities of (he governmental functions of 
the Town. 

The Major Kunds are; 

• Gencfal fund serves as the general operating fwid of the Town, It is used to account for aJI 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fottd. 

• TranspOitMkMi accounts for the pariah transix)rtaik>n propant. 

The Non-major Funds are: 

• Phvsicai fund aepfnmi^ housing rehabilhatkm project funds. 

« Capital improvements fond accounts for capital project funds. 

ProDTteUrv Funds 

Prophetary funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities that are similar to those 
found in the private sector 

• Enterprise funds are used to account for opatAcms that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises where the intent is (hat costs (expenses, inctuding 
amortization and depreciation) of provkling goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis he financed or recovered jncnarify tfvough user charges. The proprictay fund 
of the Town is the scwcr fund which accounts for the operatiofls of the sewage system. 

Activmes accounted for in the fown's piofVieUry fund follow all applicable OA SB pronouDcrnnents as 
well as applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board pronounoetnents issued on or before 
November 30, 1989. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accourrtinp 

Government' ^Idv Financial Statements (GWF5^ 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display Infdrmacion about the reporting 
govcmmeni as a whole, Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported 
only in (he Siaicmcni of Fiduciary Net Assets at the fund financial statement level. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOITSIANA 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

Jone 30,2013 

Nnte 1 - Nature of Activitjea and SignificaDt Accoanting (contlaoed) 

Iht Staiemen; of Net AsscU and the Statement of Activities were prqjaretl using the economic 

resources mcasuftmeni focus and the accruaJ basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losscSi 
assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the 

exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resuhing from non-
cxchange transact loos axe reeogni/cd in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchangc Transactions. When an expense is inclined foe 
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, it is the Town*s policy to 

first apply restricted resourees. 

Progfitm Revenues 

Prognim revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and grants and 
coniribudons that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular 
function or segment, Ta.xcs and other items not properly included among program revenues are repOiTcd 

instead as general revenues. 

location of Indirect Expenses 

The Town reports all direct expenses by funciion in the Statement of Activities, Direct expenses are 
(hose that are clearly identifiable with a function. Depreciation expense is specifically identified by 

funciion and Is included in the direct expense of each function. Interest on general long«ierm debt is 
considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Siaicmeni of Activities, 

Fund Financial Staiemcnts tFFS) 

Qovemmental Eundx 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its meaauremeiA 

focus. Governmental fund ^pes use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual baxis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
rvcogni/cd when susceptible to accrual (i.e.. when they arc "measurable and available"), "Measurable" 

means (he amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means colleciible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafrer to pay liabilities of the current period, Ihc government 
considers all revenues available if ihcy are collected within 60 days afrcr ycar<nd. Hxpenditures are 
recorded when the related fund liabilrty is incurred, except for unmatured principal and interest on 
general long'ierm debt which is recognized when due. Compensated abs^ces and claims and 
judgments ore reported in a governmental fund only if the claims are due and payable. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present in^mses and decreases in net current assets, 
Ihe govcmmcniat funds use the foliowlng practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, IX)UIS1ANA 
Nolcs 10 the BASIC FiiuiDciaJ StAlemests 

Jame30,2013 

Nou 1 - NatBre of ActKilies aod SffinlficaQl Accoootiog (cootioBed) 

Revenues 

• Ad valorem Laxcs are recognised when all applicable eligibility requirementa are 

met and the resources are available. 
• Sales taxes are recognised when the underlying exchange transaction occurs and 

the resources are available. 

• Efitiilemenis and shared revenues are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid at Che 
time of receipt or earlier if ihe ''susceptible to occruar criteria are met 
Expcndicure^iven grants are recogniited as revenue when the qualifying 
expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met 

and the susceptible to accrual criteria have been met. 

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the Town and are lecognized 

as revenue at (hat time. 

ExpeTN^fvres 

Salaries are recorded as earned. 

Other FinofKing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease 

transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, ct cetera) are 
accounted fw as other financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at 

the time the underlying events occur. 

Operating Revenues and fcxpenscs 

Pn^etajy funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in conned Ion with the fund's principal 
ongoing operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating 

revenues and expenses. 

Budget 

Jbe Town adopted a budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, for the general fund, '["he Town 
follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 
During the June meeting, the Town Clerk submits to the Board of Aldcrpcrsons a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July I, The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the means of financing them. During the June meeting, rhe budget is legally enacted 
through passage of an ordinance. The public is invited to attend all meetings. The Town Clerk is 
authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between dqsanments within any fund; however, any revisions 

that alter (he total expenditures or expmses of any fund must be approved by the Board of 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOllSIANA 
Nole» to the Basic Financial Siatemroto 

June 30,2013 

Note 1 - Nature of Activltiet and Significant Accoaoting (continned) 

Aiderpcpsons. Appropriations lapse at the end of ihe year. There were no amendments to the original 

budget. 

Encumbrances 

Accounting under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of 
monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Is not employed by 

the Town. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, mterest-bearing demand deposits and time deposits. Cash 
equivakncs include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days 
or less. Under state law. die TOWTI may deposit funds in demand deposits, inu?rtst-beanng demand 
deposits, or lime deposit accounts with slate banks organized under Louisiana law and any other of the 
United States of America, or under the Uws of the United States of America. 

Under state law, the I'owm may also invest in U.S. Government bonds, treasury notes, or certifKates. 
Those with maturities of 90 days or less would be cla$si5ed as cash equivalents and all others reported 
as investments. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with 
a marurity date of three months or less when purchased. 

Investinenis 

Investm^ts are limited by LSA-R.S. 33:2955 and the Town's investment policy. If the ori^naJ 
maturihes of investments exceed 90 days, they are elassifkd as investments; however, if the ^ginal 
maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value cxcqH for the following which are required/permitied as per 
GASB Siatemeni N<t. 31: 

e Investments in noft-partkipating interest-eamiag contracts, such as nonnegotiable 
c^iflcates of deposit with redemption tenns thai do mM consider market rales, are rqxirted 
using a cost-based measure. 

e The Town reported an amortized cost money market investments and participating interest 
earning investment contracts that have a remaiaing m^rity at time of purchase of one year 
or less. 

De/ifiiHons 

Interest-earning investment contracts include time deposits with financial institutions {such as 
cerHficaies of deposit), repurchase agreaneiis, and guaranteed investment contracts. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOI), LOUISIANA 
Notes 10 tbe Basic Fiaaocial Statemeou 

June 30,2013 

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Sigoifkaul Accoonting (continued) 

Money markei investments are sbort-term, highly liquid debt instruments (hat include U.S. 
Treasury obligaiions. 

Shoft-(enn InicT'fund Receiv^le&Tavables 

During operations, numerous iraiisactions occur between iudividuaJ l\inds for services rendered. These 
receivables and payables axe classined as due from other funds or due to other IWHU on (he fund 
nnancial statements balance sheet. Shtm-term inter-fund loans are classified as inter-fund 
recdvables/payabies. 

Eliminations and ReclassiCcations 

In the process of ^gregating data for die statemeni of net assets and the statement of actrvitica, some 
amounts rqmned as inter-fund acdviiy and balances in the funds were eliminated or reclassified. Inter-
fund receivables and payables were elimrnated to minimize the "grossing up' eflcci on assets and 
liabilities within the goverrtmenial activities column. 

Sales Tax 

The Town authorized in 1986 to levy a 2 percent sales base Lax for (he purpose of providing hinds 
for any lawful corporate purpose. 

Capitai Assets 

Capital assets arc recorded at either historical cost or estimated historical cost and depreciated over their 
estimated useful lives (excluding salvage value). Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated 
fair value at the date of donation. The capitalization threshold for equipment is SSOO. Estimated useful 
life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet service demands. Straight line 
depreciation is used based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Description Fgtima^^ 
Buildings 20 years 
Computers and computet equipment 5 years 
Furniture and equipment 10 years 
Vehicles 3-7 years 

CoiBPensaied Absences 

Accumulaed vacation, sick p^ and other employee benefits and pensions are not material and 
therefore not accrued. 

Restricted Net Assets 

For the govcmment-wide staicment of net assets, net assets are reported as restricted when consiiamis 
placed on net asset use are either 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOUISIANA 
Notes to the Basic FiDHDcial Statements 

Jane 30^ 2013 

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Significant AceouDting (continued) 

• Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 

regulations of oihcr governments; or 
• 1 mposed by law through constitutional prov i sions or enabling legi slation, 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use. it is the government's policy to 
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Fund Equitv of Fund Financial Statement 

GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts lo be reported within the fund balance categories as 

follows; 

• f^an-spendable - Fund balance that is not in spendable form or legally or contractually 
required to be maintained iniaci. This category includes items that are nol easily converted 
to cash such as jnvenfories and prepaid Items. 

• Restricted • Fund balance that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by 
constitution, exlemaJ resource provides, or through enabling legislation. 

« Commisted • Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes determined by the 
Town's highesl level of decision-making authority. Committed amounts cannot be used fw 
any other purpose unless the Board of Alderpersons removes or changes the specified use 
hy taking Ihc same type of action it employed to previously commit the funds, Commirted 
fund balance is the result of either a policy of the Board of Alderpersons or motions thai 
were passed ai a Board meeting committing the funds. 

• Assigned - Fmid balance that is constrained by the Board of Alderperson's intent to be used 
for specific purposes, bul arc neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be expressed 
by the Board of Alderpersons. 

• Unassigned - Fund balance thai is the residual classification for the general fund. 

The Town has not established benchmarks for unassigned ftind balance requirements. The Town 
reduces committed amounts, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when sn 
expenditure ts incurred for purposes for which amounts In auy of those unrestricted fund balance 
classifications could be used, ilie Town considers restricted amounts to have been spent when 
expenditure has been incuned for purposes for which both restricted and uiuestricted fund balances are 
available, 

Inter'fund Activity 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOITSIANA 
Notes to Ibc Basic FiuBcial Statcneots 

Jaoe 30,2013 

Note 1 - Nature of Activities aod Si|nificaot AccoaatiAe (coo tinned) 

applicable to anoihcr fund are recorded as expendinires/expcnses in ihc reimbursing fund and as 

reductions of expendituics/cxpenses In iho fund that is reimbursed. 

All other in(e^•^iind transactions, except quasi-euertul transactions and reimbursements, are reported as 

transfers. Nonrecurring or Don^FOutine pennanent transfers of equil> are reported as residual equity 
transfers. All other inter-fund transfers of the primary government arc reported as operating transfers. 
Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the rcconciluUion to the 

government-wide fmanciaJ :<uiement. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted In 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liahilicics at the d^ of 
the financial statement and (he reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting 

period. Actual results could dilTcr frmn (hose eslbnates. 

Note 2 - Cash aad Cash EqoivaleDts 

Interest Rate Risk: The Town's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit Kate Risk: Ihe Town*s policy does not address credit rate risk. 

Custodial Credit-Depoiils; At year-end. the Town's carrying amount of deposits was $6,006. In the 
case of deposits, this is (be risk (hat in the event of a bank failure, the Town's deposits may not be 

returned (o it. As of June 30, 2013. (he Town's bank balance was (ully covered by federal depository 
Insurance or by collateral held by the Town's agent in the Town's name. 

The Town's policy does not address custodial credit risk. 

Noie 3 - Investroeats 

A( June 30, 2013. the Town had its assets in money market instruments managed by a Hnancial 
institution The account had a fair value of $56,402 in Governmental Funds and $91,257 in Enterprise 
Fundsasof June 30.2013.11i is amount represents 1005% of the Town's investment as of this date. 

Interest Rate Risk: Tbe Town's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit Rale Rl^. State law limits investments to securities issued, guaranieed, or backed by the U.S. 
Treasury, (he U.S. Government, or one of its agencies. New regulations also inctude investments in 
investment grade commerelal paper of domestic U.S. corporations. While the Town adheres (o (he slate 
regulations, the Town's policy does not address credit risk. 

Custodial Credit-Deposits; For an invcsunent, this is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the counter 
party, the Town will not be able to recover tbe value of its investments orcollaterai securities that are in 
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TOWN OF RICBWOOD, LOUISIANA 
Notes ID Ibe BMIC Fiaaociftl Statemeott 

Jvne 30,2013 

Note 3 - lovcstmeots (coDtittued) 

possession of an outside party. As of Juive 30, 2013. the Town had $147,659 in money market 
insiruments whieh arc held by the financial institution in Che Town's name. 

Note 4 - Receivables 

The following is a summary of recdvahles at June 30,2013: 

Accounts & Accrued Receivables General Transpoctation 

Chaiilablc gaming 
Sates tax 
Franchise fees 
Garbage collections 
Beer taxes 
Court fines 
Parish Transportation Fund 
User Fees 
Gross Receivables 

Less allowance for uncoileciibtea 

Total Receivables 

$ 10.543 
45,653 
10,978 
20,418 

701 
16,539 

104,832 
nS.S70l 

26,295 

26.295 

Enterpriae 

$ 

6,980 

$ 89.262 ^ 26.205 $ 6^80 

Total 

$ 10,543 
45,653 
10,978 
20,418 

701 
16,539 
26.295 

6.980 
138.10? 
n 5.570^ 

$ 122.537 

Note 5 - Inler-fynd Reeelvablea/Payablea 

Inter-fund receivables and payables include the following; 

Receivabk Fund Payable Fund 

General Fund 
Transportation Fund 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Total 

rransporlation 
General Fund 
General Fund 

Amount 

$ 12,580 
25,856 

m 

The inier-fund receivables/payahles are to help cover expenditures until program and grant monies are 
received. The general fur»d receivable fmn the transportation fund is not expected to be paid in fiill 
within one year. 

Inter-hind transfers are normally transfers from the sewer fund to the general fund to cover operations 
of the general fund. 

Transfers In 

General 
Enterprise • Scwcr 

Total 

Transfers Out 

Hnteri^ise - Sewer 
Geoeral Fund 

Amount 

5 1.700 
9.200 

S 10-900 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOmsiANA 
Note# to the Buic Fioaocbl Stitemeots 

Jnoe30,2013 

Note 6 - Capital AmU 

A schedule of changes in capital assets Tor the year ended June 30. 2013. follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Deleticms 

Balance 
Ending 

Oovemmental acitvhies; 
Noo'de^ciablc capital assets 
l^nd 
Construction* i n-progress 

Total nta-deprvciable capital assets 
Exhaustible capital assets: 
Ptfk improvements 
Buiklmgs 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

Infmstnjcture - roads 
Total d^weciabW capital assets 

Accvraulated depeeiatioii: 
Park improvements 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

Infrastructure - roads 
Toul accumulated depreciatkm 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 
Capital assets, net 

$ 95,000 

95,000 

101,937 
943.700 

20,680 
211,086 
141.395 
HS^OOO 

1.533.798 

43.132 
63,392 

3,551 
172,323 
134,491 

421.489 
1.112.309 

% 1.207.309 

10.194 
47,277 
1,379 

11,975 
6,904 
4.60Q 

mm) 

S 95,DUO 

95,000 

101,937 
943,700 

20,680 
211,086 
141,395 
ns.Qoo 

1.533,798 

53,326 
110,669 

4,930 
184,298 
141,395 

9.200 
303.818 

1029.980 
8 1 134.980 

Depreciation expense was charged to govenuneotal activities as follows: 

General and administrative 
Poiice department 
Maintenance department 

Total 

S 61.508 
7.236 

13.585 
8 82.329 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOL'ISIANA 
Notca to Ibe Bask FioaDcial Staumeots 

Jmoc 30,1013 

Note 6 - Capita] Assets (cootioued) 

Balance Balance 

Bwinnine Adtlhinns Deletions Ending 

Business-iypc activities; 
Nondepreciable capital assets: 

Construction- i n-progress S • S S • S 
Exhaustible capital assets; 
Furniture and e<tuipn)ent 

(Ses^'ef System) 1 Ml 178 • I 691 378 

Total depreciable capital assets 1,691.328 - 1,691.328 

Accumulated depreciation - fumsture 
and equipment (Sewer System) Q70 S41 59*59 imf>4tXl 

Total accumulated depreciation 970 541 59*59 1 030 400 

Capital assets, net 5 TW)787 t r59 8591 S . t 660978 

Note 7 - LoQg-urm l,iabUftlei 

AmouDls 

Beginning Endli^ Due WHhia 

nn\nw^. Additions nrlerinn* ftdmcre One Year 

Govemmenlal Aciiviijes; 

Bonds payable S 770.000 S • s $ 770.000 $ 

Less deferred amount for 

[««riarwi> nf Hi«roiBir« riAfbUt n 0701 (15.0241 

Total bonds payable 753.956 (i^> 754,976 

nf iiuWUNbum 55 000 55 000 35 000 

TntaT nwrmmmul aetlvitiM «tt956 njooi 809.976 35.000 

Business-type Activities; 

Series 2000 90,208 25,078 65.130 26.730 

Series ?008 B 400 nnn 400,000 80.000 

Total business-type activities 490.208 25.078 465.130 106.730 

Total Icaig-ierm lisbiUlks < s i-715A<36 5 141.730 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOUISIANA 
Notes lo the Bask Fioaocial Staiemcoto 

Jane 30,2013 

Note 7 - LoBg-ierm liabilities (cootlDaed) 

Bond Issue 

bsuc Oiifinil 

iaus 

Imemt 

FIBS 
PsymeiU 

DB 

iMeramo 
MMuritv 

Frindpal 
Ougaoding 

rnsvn of Ricbwood 

Revenue Bond 
Ccrtiiicale of 
Indebtedness, 
Series 20QS 

BondvScnes2008A 
Dond& Scries 2008B 

8/7/2000 $290,000 6.40% XmiTOM 

7/1/2005 

n/2U08 
2/Xf20U 

150,000 

770.000 
550.000 

6.00H 

6.00% 
8.50% 

6/1/2015 

2/15/2028 
2/15/2020 

5,157 

5050 

575.906 
161.925 

65.U1 Eaioprlse 

55.000 
770.000 
400.000 

OcncrsI 

Goiosl 
Enterprise 

The individual issues are as follovs: 

[n August 2000. the Town issued revenue bonds in tbe amount of S290,000 to upgrade and expand the 
sew« system. These bonds are paid by (he Enterprise Fund • Sewer. 

In July 2005, the Town issued Certificate of Indebtedness. Series 2003 in the amount of $150,000 for 
the sole purpose of extinguishing a debt with tiie Internal Revenue Service for prior year payroll 
liabilities. The Certificate of Indebtedness is paid by the General Fund. 

In February 2008. the Town issued revenue bonds in the amount of $1,300,000. Series 2008A is 
dedicated to public improvemenu and is paid by the GeneraJ Fund, Series 2008B b dedicattd to 
extinguishing a debt to the City of Monroe for prior years' sewer services and is paid by the Enterprise 

Fund • Sewer. Tbe annual re<iuirenients to ammiize aJI bonds outstanding at June 30. 2013, are as 
follows: 

Oovemmental Funds Enterprise Fund 
Year Principal Intertet Total Principal Interest Total 

2014 $ 20,000 S 49,638 $ 69,638 S 66,730 $ 33.993 $ 100,723 
2015 20.000 48,438 68,438 73,492 28.832 102,324 
2016 - 47,238 47,238 59,909 23.507 83,416 
2017 - 47,238 47,238 55,000 19,125 74,125 
2018 - 47,238 47,238 60,000 14.450 74,450 

2019-2023 265.000 217.890 482,890 110,000 16,175 126,175 
2024.2028 505 ono 98 214 603.214 

Total S.8iOJXK) $ SS5 894 $ 1 T6S 894 % 425J3I S 116.087 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOnSlANA 
Noles to the Ba$k FiBancwl Staiemevts 

June 30,2013 

Note 8 - LitiK^lion and Claims 

The Town is involved in litigation aiiune 30. 2013, 

The Town owes S98,986 for uncmploymeni claims for periods of fiscal year 2009.12 and S58,311 for 
workers compensaiion insurance coverage for certain periods of fiscal year 2008 lo fiscal year 2010. 
The Town also owes $28.90? for federal payroll taxes penalties and interest and S3,016 for state payroll 
taxes for the 2012 fiscal year. All of these liabilities are included in the General fund 

Note 9 - Mak Maikagaaieal 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts; theA of. damage to. and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions: injuries to employees; and natural disaster?. These risks are covered by 
commercial insurance purchased from independent third parlies. Settled claims resulting from these 
risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years. 

Note 10- Levied Taxes 

The Town levies taxes on real and business personal property located within the Town's boundaries. 
Property taxes arc levied by the Town on property values assessed by the Ouachita Parish Tax Assessor 
and approved by the State of l.ouLviana Tax Commission. 

Property' Tax Calendar 
M illage rates adopted September, 2012 
Levy dale January 1,2012 
Tax bills mailed November, 2012 
Due date December 31,2012 
Lien dale January 1.2013 

Assessed values are established by the Ouachita Ptfish Tax Assessor each year on a unifonn basis at 
the following ratios of assessed value to ihir market value. 

iO% land 15^ machinery 

> 0% re»deni lol rm provonents 15% commercial improvements 

1 industrial improvements 25H public-service properties, excluding land 

State law requires the Town lo collect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is 
made. Property taxes become delinquent January 1 of the following year. If taxes arc not paid by the 
due date, taxes bear interest at the rate ofl.00% per mondi until the taxes are paid. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD, LOUISIANA 
NoMs 10 tbc Bask Fioaacial StatemeaU 

Jooe 30,2013 

Nole 10- Levied Taxes (conClROcd) 

llie caiendM-year tax toll is prepared by the tax assessor and approved by the Slate Tax CnmmissioD in 

November of each year. The amount of property taxes to be collected occurs In December 2012 and 

Januan' and February 20)3. All property taxes are recorded in the gertcral ftjnd. The Town considers 

ibe date penaltv and interest accrues (January T 2013) as the date an enforceable legal claim occurs for 
property taxes. Property tax revenue is rccogni7ed in the period tor which the taxes are levied 
(budgeted). Accordingly, the property taxes for calendar year 2013 arc budgeted in the 2012-2013 

llscal year of the Town. 

Estimated uncollectible taxes arc those taxes based on past experience which will not be collected in the 
subsequent year and are primarily due to subsequent adjustments io the tax roll. 

Note 11 - OB-Behalf FaymenU for Fringe Benefits and Salaries 

On-behalf pay meats for fringe benefits and saJarks are direct payments made by an ^lity. (the paying 
agent) to a third-party recipient for the employees of anMber legally separate entity (the employer 
entity). GASR Statement No. 24 reqaires employer govenuneots to recognize revenue and expenditures 

Of expenses for these on-behalf payments. 

The Slate of Louisiana made contributions (regarding Supplemental Pay for Police Officers) directly to 
employees of the Town on behalf of the Town in the amount of $48,272, This amount was recognized 
as slate revenue with a corresponding expenditure in the applicable fund from which the salary was 

paid. 

Note n - Debt Service Reserve Reqoirementa 

In accordaocc with the Town's bond indentures, the Town is required to hold in reserve Si 22.800 for its 
2008 Series Bonds, and S28,000 for its 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds to remain in compliance with its 
bond covenant. For the year ended Juoe 30, 2013. the Town failed to meet this requirement by a total 

of 529,279. 

Note 13- Eeonomk Dependency 

Finanenl Accounting Standards Board Acctnmtiag Standards Codification (FASB ASO 280-10-50-42 
requires disclosure in financial slatemcnis of a simaikm where one entity provides more than 10% of 
the audited entity's revenues. Chariiable gaming revenue for the current year was $212,500 or 22% of 

the Town's current year revenues. 

Note 14- SigniOciint Financial Challengee 

I he Town's near-ierm financial challenges are due uj an unasslgned fund dellcii uf $326,991 la the 
General Fund. The Town'!^ net change in fund balance was a decrease of $252. II3 in the General Fund 

for fiscal vear ended June .30. 2013. 
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TOVk'S OF RICIIWOOD, LOUSIANA 
Supptemencary Schedule - CompeuMlion 

Paid to the Mayor aod Aldcrpersons 
For Ibe Year Ended dune 30.2013 

The M^hedule of compen»aiion paid lo the Mayor and Aldcrpersons uas prepared in compliance 
with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature, As 
authorized by Toun ordinance, alderpersoru; are paid $775 per month for regular meetings and 
$50 per each special meeting held. Also, the Mayor Pro<Tempore is paid an extra 550 per month 
and the Street Commissioner an extra 525 per month. Hve following schedule shows total 
amounts paid in the fiscal year ended June 30. 2013: 

Alvin Jac kson, Mayor S 51.923 
I ,eola Keys, Alderperson/Street Commissioner 9,900 
Wysinger Cleveland. Alderperson/Mayor ProTempore 9,850 
Gerald Brown. Alderperson 9,300 
Margie Davis, Alderpersou 9^00 
Simeon Profit, Aldvrpcrson 0.30Q 

Total S 99.S73 
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INDEPFNDENT ALT)ITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL COINTROL OVER FINANCUL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLLANCE AND OTHER M.ATTKRS BASED ON 

AN Aimrr OF FINANCUL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WTTTI GOVERI^MEt^ AUDITINGSTAI^DARDS 

Honorable AIvin Jackson. Mayor and 
Members of ihe Board of Alderpersons 

Town of Richwowl 
Ricbwood. Loui^ijana 

Wc were engaged to audit the flnanciai statements of the Town of Rich wood (Ibe Town), as of 
and Tor the year ended June 30. 2013, and have issued ray report thereon dated March 25, 2015, 
in which we disclaimed an opinion on the Town's Hnanctal statements, We were unable to Issue 
an opinion on the town's financial slaicments because of the condition of the accounting records 
and management s inability to provide us whh documeni&ion necessary to support an opinion. 

Interuai Control over Finaocial Repotting 

Management of (he Town is responsible for establishing and maintaining eOcciivc internal 
coittfol over financlai reporting. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statement^ 
we considered the Town's intemaJ control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine 
the audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing my 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of (he Town's intenwl control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over flnanciai reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
interna) control ft at might be m uteri al weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exi« that were not identified. However, as 
described in fte accomparrving schedule of findings, we Identified certain deficiencies in IntemaJ 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A OvPcUncy in interna! control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aJlow 
majiagement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in imcmal control, 'such that there is a reasonable 
possibility' that a material misstatement of the entity's financial .slatcmcms will not be prevented, 

detected and corrected on a timely basis. NVe consider the deficiencies described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings jn Exhibit A to be material weaknesses. 
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TOWN OF RICUWOOO 
Rcpon on Iniemai Control Over Financial Reportu^ 

and on Compliance and Other Manors Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance 
With Covernmenr Auditing Standards 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combinflkHt of deftciencies, in internal control that is 
less so'erc than a malerial weakness, yet importaoi enough to merit attention b>' those charged 
with governance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings in Hxhihii R lo be significant defictAicics. 

CoiB|4la*ce and Olher Matlera 

As part of obtaining rcasonabie assurance about whether the Town's financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance whh certain provisions of iaws. 
reguiations. contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
maierial efTeci on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and accordingly, 
wc do not express such an opinion. The resuils of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance 
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which 
are described in the accompanying schedule of findings in Exhibit C. 

Towa of RIcbwood Response lo Findings 

The Town^s response to die findings identified in our audit is in the accompanying schedule in 
Appendix A. The Town's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of tiie financial statements and. accordingly, we expre^ no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely for the information and use of management, (he fiscal 
AdminiHirator, the Louisiana 4'^ Judicial district court, the Mayor, others within the organi^ion, 
the hoard of aiderpersons, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through cniliics, and is not 
inicnded ic be and should not be use by anyooe other than these specified parties. However, 
under l.ouisiana Revised Statute 24:513. this rcpon is distributed by the l.ouisiana Lcgisletive 
Auditor as a public document 

0 i ir, C». U t 
Beion Rouge. Louisiana 
March 25,2015 

.>l4^Kin I..* DavU 
IVHifie'd Pablir Aeeoimlntil 
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TOWN OF RJCIIWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
bindings Related to Material Weaknesses (Continued) 

20U-01 FiuMcial Ma»agemti< 

Year IniCiaJtv Reporte4: 2012 

CoaditioD! The governing auihoriiy of the lo>vn failed to provide efiectivc financial 
management as evidenced by Current Year Findings in Exhibits A through C and Prior Year 
Unresolved Findings In Exhibit D. 

Criteria: The Mayor and Board of Alderpersons are responsible for managing the fiscal affairs 
of ihc Town efUcienlly, effectively and in compliance with alt applicable laws and regulations. 

Cacte; The governing authority does not appear to have sufficient 6nanciaJ. legal, and technical 
expertise to eHcctively and efflciencly manage the Town's fiscal aflbirs. 

Effect; Managemeut of the Town is biting to efTeciively exercise its fiduciary responsibilities of 
managing the fiscal operations of the Town. This report reveals significant deficiencies and 
maieriaJ weaknesses in financial managoneni and controls over 1'own opcratims and presents 
matters thai are contrary to Louisiana laws. 

Recommendation; Management should ensure that sufficient financial, legal, and technical 
expertise is available to aiwisi management in resolving the findings in this report. A written plan 
should be developed and adopted that addresses the ii^sues in this report and the Board of 
Aldcrpcrsons should monitor progress against the plan each month until all issues are adequately 
resolved. 

201^2 SegitfadoB of Dotiea 

Year Initially Reported: 2012 

CoHdrtion; There is inadequate segregation of duties within the Town's administration to provide 
cfTective internal conirol. For example, the Chief Fiscal Officer has the ability to create/delete 
vendors, process vendor checks, add/delete employees, pay employees, add/inactivate general 
ledger accounts and reconcile the corresponding bank accounts without managerial oversight. 

Criteria: Duties should be adequately segregated among the Town's administratiye staff to 
provide effective internal control. 

Caaac: Town's management failed to prt>periy segregate duties for an effective system of 
internal control. 

Effect; The Town's segregation of duties is inadequate to provide effective internal control over 
disbursements and pt^roll. Inadequate segregation of duties could lead to inaccurate financial 
reporting and misuse and misa^iropriaiion of Town's funds. 
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Eihiblt A 

TOWT^ or RICHWOOD 
SCHEDI LF: OF FINDINOS 
Findings Related to Maierial Weaknesses (Continued) 

RcconiMcndattop; The Town should aaaign of duties ajnoog adnimimtive stalf to ensure as 
much segregation of duties as possible. 

2013-OJ ii a*Audita ble Records 

Year Initially Reoortcd: 2012 

Conditioa; Supporting documentation for the Tovm's transactmis was incomplete, missbg or 
invalid. 

Criteria; Valid, complete supponiug doeumentaiion should be available for alt transactions. 

Cause; I he Town does not have procedures in place to ensure that all irensactions arc supported 
by adequate documentation. 

RfTcct! We were unable to determine if account balances and related disclosures are fairly 
presented at June 30. 2013. In addition, without complete, valid supporting documentation to 
support transactions, we were unable to perform the analytical procedures sufTiciently to assise in 
(he planning of the nature, timing and exiera of further audit procedures of the Town's audit. 

KecommeadaHon; Supporting documentation should be properly maintained for all transactions. 

2013-04 Kecordiug Transactlojia 

Year Iniliallv Reponad: 2007 

Coadiiioa: Town personnel have failed to record its transactions in an accurate, complete, and 
timely mdAner, During the audit, we noted the following instances: 

1. Compiled financial statements contained 39 adjusting journal ecrtries totaling over 
52,535.964. 

2. Fail to record transaction related to funds placed on deposit with fiscal agents used to 
services the Town's bond indebtedness. The feilure to record these transactions resulted 
in cash and inveAnenl being overstated by S37.969. 

3. The Town purchase commercial insurance coverage by entering a Corajnercial Insurance 
Purchase Finance and Security Agreement. The loan was used to pay the premiums in 
full, but aciuaJK recorded the monthly scheduled payments as "Building/Car InsurarKe 
expense (both principal and interest). Therefore, the Town has not properly accounted 
for notes payable and prepaid expcnscs/dcferred out/lows of rewurces. 
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ExUbilA 

TOWN OK RirilWOOD 
SC HFDDLE OF FINDINGS 
Kindinjjs Rclatwl lo Material Weaknesses (Continuc«j) 

4. Revie>v of bank reconciliations at June 30. 2013, disclosed numerous unreconciled 
differences, unidentified check numbers, check voided without explanations and 
docuRientatioA. and checks eliminated trom outstanding check listing without explanation 
of how and why. 

5. Sewer Fees - Net sewer fea in the amouni of $3,555 were erroneously recorded in the 
General Fund. 

6- Ciarbagc Collections - An adjusting journal entry recorded a accounts receivable for the 
month of June 30.2013 garble collections in the amount of $5,448, however. ii appears 
that the amount was actually for the month of July 2013. Thcrefw. garbage collections 
receivable and revenues j^jpeais to be overstai^ at \xar-end. FurtheTmorc. garbage 
collections receivable includes $4,062 outstanding since June 20 M and based on another 
adjusting entry, it appears that this amount should have been written-off. 

7. Property Taxes - The town fail to record the entire amount of property taxes levied that it 
ultimately expects to collect as propert> taxes receivable and revenue. In addilion, the 
Town fail to record the Ouachita Parish ShcrifTs Office collection fee of $3,435 as both 
revenue and expenditures and erroneously records interest and penalties as property tax 
revenue, instead of as interest earned. 

8. Court Fines - The Town does not maintain subsidiary ledgers to support amounts 
recorded in the general ledger. At June 30. 2013. court fines receivable balance totaled 
$16,539. Oitr review of the account showed thai no pa>'menls have been applied since 
the year ended June 30, 2011. Such is highly unlikely and it is assumed that the 
payments may have been recorded as traffic fines and thus resulting in misstatement of 
court fines receivable and both traffic and court fines revenues. 

9. Payroll l.iabilities - Sev^ immaterial paytoll liability accounts have remained 
unchanged since the year ended June 30,2011. lo addition, at June 30, 2013. die account 
includes accrued payroll for the pay period ended June 29. 2012 in the amount ol 
$24,581. Failure (o properly account for this transaction, results In misstatemcni of 
payroll liabilities and expoulitures for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

10. Accrued Interest Payable - The General and Sewer Funds reported accrued interest 
payable of $17,714 and $12,750 respectively at June 30, 2013. However, these amounts 
were actually paid to bondbold^ on August IS. 2012. TTierefore, the accountx arc 
misstated at June 30.2013. 

Criteria! Town personnel should properly record transactions in order to provide management 
with accurate financial information. 

£aiw The Town's fiscal officer lacks sufficient training to post transactions properly. 
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Exhibh A 

TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
>inding$ Related to Materia I Weaknesses (Continued) 

Efleci; Without adequate Hruncial reconls, management is basing its decision oa incomplete 
ajid'or inaccurate informaiion during the year, and excessive lime is spent at year end in preparing 
and auditing the financial statements. 

Rccoxn mcndatioa: The Town should provide its fiscal officer with the necessary training to 
ensure thai accounting transactions are recorded in an accurate, complete, and timely manner to 
faciUlaic the efficiem preparation of monthly and year-end financial statements. 

2013-05 Docunientatton 

Year InitiaUv Reported: 2012 

CondrtioM: The Town tailed to maintain proper document^ion for the capital assets. 
expenditures and payroll accounts. For example: 

Capital Assets: 
• Proof of Ownvnthip of Vehicles • The Town was unable to provide original 

cenificatcs of title for 3 of the 12 vehicles on its capital asset listing and 5 of 16 
vehicles not included on the capital asset listing at June 30, 2013, 

• Dispoial of Asxets • Ihe capital asset listing was not adjusied promptly when 
assets are disposed of. As reported in the prior audit, fifty-seven assets listed on 
the asset listing were not located, and we were unable to determine the 
disposition of those assets. 

Expeodiiaree: 
• Supponinf^ dooumenu^ion wax not atw<rys availaitle - Of the 5\ expenditures 

tested. IS expenditures totaling S36.103 were posted lo the general ledger with 
no supporting documentatkm (see related finding **2013-09 - Cash Disbursement 
Transactions"). We were therefore unable to determine if these expenditures 
were pnipcrly authorized, for a legitimate business purpose, paid in full, or 
classified correctly. 

• ManufU'menr Review of Expemliiures • Supporting documentation was not 
alwayji provided to management prior lo paying bills, and management did not 
always documenting its review and approval. Of the 51 expenditures tested. 46 
expenditures totaling SI IS.422 did not have documented authorization. 

Payroll: 
• Pa}ro/t Rectirdx Afixsing - Time sheets for 4 of 60 employees could (kot be found 

during the audit period. In addition, doeumentabon supponli^ supervisor's 
approval of overtime was missing for 10 of 60 payroll recede (esi^ (see related 
fLrding "2013-11 - Payroll Admintstmion'*). 
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TOWN OF RJCHWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
Findings Ralaied to Material Weaknesses (Coittimied) 

Criteria; The Town should maintain proper documentation to support all transadions and 
account balances. 

Caaac; The Town's administration is not pr<^>erly (rained, and written procedures are not in 
place to cT^iure thai proper documentation is maintained for all transactions and account balances. 

Effect; Without proper supporting documentation, the completeness and accuracy of the Town's 
transactions and accounts cannot be assured. 

Recommendatiop: Town's management should implement policies and procedures to tnsvn 
proper documeniaticm is maintained to support all transactions and account balances. 

Fiaaacial StatemeDta 

Year Initially Reponed: 2012 

Coaditioo; Monthly financial statements fd all Town tunds, including budgct>to-8ctual 
comparison, were not prepared and presented to the Mayor and the Board of Aiderpcrsons for 
review and discussion. 

Crileria; The Mayor and the Board of Alderpcrsons should be provided with monthly financial 
siaiemenia for all Town funds, including budgei-to>actual comparison. In addition, they should be 
provided with derailed information regarding the Town's expenditures, including the dt» dates. 
The financial statements should be discussed at regular meetings, and such discussion should be 
reflected in the monthly agenda and documented in the minutes. 

The Town does not have procedures in place to provide monthly financial statements to 
those charged with governance. 

Effect; Those charged with governance may not have (be knowledge and skills to cany out their 
responsibilities with respect to the Town's finances. 

Reeom—ndatwip; The Mayor and the Board should he ^vided with monthly financial 
siatemenis for all Town funds, including biidget-io»actuaJ comparison. In addition, they should be 
prtivided with detailed information regarding the Town's expenditures, including the due dates. 
The Mayor aixl the Board should discuss this information al its regular meetings, and such 
discussion should be reflected in the monthly agenda and documented in the minutes. Finally, 
Town staff familiar wjih the financial informaiion should be present al the meetings to address 
questions regarding the financial information. 
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TOWN OF RICKWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
Findings Related lo Material Weaknesses (Continued) 

2013*07 CoBtract/Fraocbbc ManegeaieBt 

Year Initially Reported: 2012 

CondrttoM: Whtlen contrauis were not available for all services provided by third parties, for 
example, written contracts were not found for the Town's legal counsel, Veolia Water. Ouachita 
Correctional Service, Big Ducks Video, and Hcdtn. LLC. 

The Town's inanagemcni does not appear lo be familiar whh (he terms and conditions of the 
contracts tbe Town was able to |HX)vide to us. For example; 

• The Town pays service providers (e.g. lESI) and receives paymenta from third-partiea 
(e.g. M-N Utilities), but was unable to determine if (he services and payments received 
were in compliance with the terms and ctmditions of (heir contracts. 

• During the period under audit the Town failed to enter into an operating contract for 
aewer services. Its previously contracted service cvganizaiion Is no longer providing 
these services to the Town, llie services arc now being provided by another company 
without a written conuaci with the Town. 

• Additionally, we have been unable to determine if the amounts paid by Richwood 
Correctional Center (SI02,000 annually) were appropriate and in compliance with 
coDtracied terms. 

In addition, our review of the Town's files disclosed that the ordinances granting franchises to 
American Television and Communications CorporatioD d/b/a Louisiana CATV. Inc. (Comcast) 
and Greater Ouachita Water Company actually expired in Fehruaiy 1999 and October 2013, 
respectively. 

Criteria; All agreements for services (professional or otherwise) and programs with third parties 
should be in the form of a written contract. RS 33:4401 (A), which states 'These franchises shall 
not be exclusive, nor be fca- a period longer than sixty years and shall be sub)ect to any tenns. 
conditions and stipulations prescribed by the governing authorities of the municipalities". 

Cauay^ (own'.s management may not be aware of the necessity of executing written contracts and 
monitoring compliance with the terms and conditions of contracts that have been executed. It 
appears tliat the expiration of ilie franchise ordinances were the resuil of lacking oversight by the 
lown's management. 

^Tecti Written contracts were not available lor all services provided by third parlies, and Town's 
man^emcnl docs not appear ut be familiar with the terms and conditions uf the contraca the 
Town had executed. Allowing the franchise ordinances to expire, the companies are merely 
continuing to pay franchise fees based on tlie terms, conditions and stipulations (wvlously agreed 
10 and the companies are opmting without being granted franchises. 
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TO^V^ OF RICllWOOD 
SCHEDULE or FINDINGS 
bindings Related lo Material Weaknesses {Continued) 

Rfeeommendation! All agreements for services (professionaJ Of Otherwise) Wld programs with 
ihird parties should be i)) the form of a wriften contract. The contracts should be organized, filed 
in a central location, and monitored to ensure that services received by the Town comply with the 
terms and conditions of the contracts. 

Also, in the future, we suggest that management consider implementing the following best 
practices to improve centres over contract administration: 

• Perform a cost/benefit analysis before entering into new contracts or roicwing existing 
contracts for professionaJ and other services. 

• Use a formal Request for ProposaJ (RFP) process to solicit and award contracts for 
professional services. 

• Require legal counsel to review all contracts before acceptance/signing. 

In addition, the Town should implement policies and ^ocedures 10 ensure that all existing 
franchise ordinances are current and that companies arc adhering to the tenna, conditions and 
stipulations prescribed by the Town. 

2013-08 Claims and LltlgatioD 

Year Initiflllv Reponcd: 2012 

ConditloP! Management foiled to repCKl various litigation and claims in the financial statements. 
Our review of the Town's files disclosed ai a minimum 6 claims, Utigation, and settlements 
touling $10Q,2S4. plus legal interest that should have been reported in the Town's financial 
slaiemcnls, 

Criceria! .Management is respmsiblc fc^ adopting policies and procedures to identify, evaluate, 
and account fi)r llitgation. claims, and assessments as a basis for the preparation of fmaAciaJ 
statements in conformity wiih generally accepted auditing staitdards. 

Management failed to adopt policies and (vocedures to identify, evaluate, and account for 
litigation, claims, and assessments as a basis for the preparation of flnartcial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Effect; Litigation, claims and assessment were not reported in the financial statements ir\ 
conformity with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Recommendation; Management should adopt policies and procedures to identify, evaluate, and 
account for litigation, claims, and assessments as a basis for the preparation of fmancial 
statements In con form iiy with genially accepted auditing standards. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCRFDULE OF FINDINGS 
I mdings Related to Material Weaknesses (Continued) 

2015-09 Caah DbbiraemeBl Tr«iuactio«a 

Year Initiailv Reported: 2012 

Condidon; Tov.n rnanagemant has not implemented policies and procedures to ensure cash 
disbursements arv properly administered and supporting documentation is maintained. In our 
review of 51 transactions totaling Si20.231.02 we noted the following: 

• Nineteen irajisactions tested totaling $36,455,00 were not paid within 30 days after the 
invoice date. 

• Eighteen transactions tested totaJing $36,102.51 were rtol suppofled by proper 
docum«)tation, i.e., invoice, check requtsitions. purchase order, etc. 

• F<^-six transactions tested totaling $118,422.02 were paid without documentatkM of 
approval by the Mayor or Town Cleri. 

• Five transactions tested totaling $17,412.99 were partially paid. 

• One iransaction tested for S291.00 was on the general ledger and monthly bank 
reconciliations but was never issued. 

• Two transactions totaling $975,68 selected for testing from the general led^ could not 
be found. 

• Two tranaactions totaling $3.4S6.47 for fuel purchases, 27 of the 79 invoices supputing 
the monthh' statements did not have the vehicle numbers for which (be fuel was 
purchased noted on the invoices. 

Criteria: Cash transactions should be properly administered and su|^rting documentation 
maintained as required by (he Town*5 policies artd procedures. 

Cause: Cash balances could not support paying bills as they came due and (he Town's p&sonnci 
does nol have the proper oversight or training to ensure compliance with policies and procedures. 

Effect! Tlie Town has incurred late payment penalties, inlcrcst charges and has had services cut 
by vendors due to paying hills later than their due date. 

RecommeadatioB! The fown should pay vendor invoices, as they come due. The Town's staff 
should be provided the proper training and oversight to ensure cash di^rsements are properly 
administered and supporting documentation is maintained. In addition, we strongly recommend 
(hat a better sy stem of documentaiion retention and file mainicnancc be implemented. 
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TOWN OF RICIIWOOD 
SCHEPl'LE OF FINDINGS 
Findings Related to Material Weaknesses (Continued) 

2013-10 Debt Service Reserve RciiairemeBts 

Year Inkialiy Reported; 2012 

Copdittoa; According to the Town's bonded debt indcflture, the ToNvn is required to hold in 
reserve S122.800 for its 2008 Series Bonds and $28,000 for its 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds. The 
Town disclosed in its notes to the financial statements that it had failed to meet the reserve 
ruquiremerns by $29,279 for the 2008 Series Bonds. 

^:riteria; The Town's bonded debt indenture requires the Town to hold in reserve $122,800 tor 
the 2008 Series Bonds and $28,000 for the 2000 Sewer Revenue Bonds. 

Caaae: Town management not be fully aware of the requirements of iu bond covenants. 

Effect: Bv failing to meet the reserve requirement, the Town is not in compliance with its bond 
cutcnams. 

Recommendation: The Towii should ensure that the balance in (he reserve acco\mis meet the 
required amounts in accordance with die bond indentures. 

2013-1] Payroll AdmiolstrattoQ 

Year Initiallv Reported; 2012 

rnndirina; Jown management has not implemmted policies and procedures to ensure that 
payroll and leave are properly administraled and supporting documentation is maintained. In our 
review of supporting documentation for payroll, we noted the following: 

• Six timcsheeia of the 60 tested were not signed by employees. 

• Three limesheets of the 60 tested were not approved and signed by the supervisor. 

• Documentation proving that overtime was approved by the supervisor prior lo working 
overtime was not documented for 10 of the 60 overtime payroll records tested. 

• Timeshects for 4 of the 60 empl<^ees could not be found and there was no 
documentation to determine hours wo^ed and approved by supervisor. 

• Management was not receiving a report of all changes made to payroll during the pay 
period for review- and apprrTval. 

Criteria; Payroll and leave should be properly administered and supporting documentation 
maintained. 

Cause; Lack of management oversight, policies and procedures and properiy trained personnel. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SniF.Dt'LE OF FINDINGS 
I-in dings Rdateti lo Material Weaknesses (Continued) 

Effect; Without proper overxighl, written policies and procedures or trained personnel, the town 
inconsistent in lis. pa>Toll and leave administratioD. Without consi^ent payroll and leave 

administration, the coraplctBfieas and accuracy of Ebe p^Toll accounts and transactions cannot be 
a^stfTvd. 

Recommcndatiep: Payroll and leave should be properly administered and supporting 
documentation maintained. 

2013-I2 Writteo Policies Hfid Procedum 

Year Initially Reported: 2009 

Coaditioa; The Town did not have wrrtten policies and procedures for all of its key financial 
areas. For example, the Town has no wrioen policies and procedures for the following: 

• Ihe Town's ecoiK»n ic deve lopment program. 

a Strategic plan to help ensure thai management operates within its available funding and 
mainuins a reasonable fund balance. 

» Ethics, including matters such as nepotism and prohibited activities (e.g., related parly 
transactions) and requiring that an annual edification letter he signed by the Mayor, 
Bc»rd of Alderpersons. and all employees aOesting lo Iheir compliance with ^ ethics 
policy, 

• Retention of publk records, including e-mail communications. 

• Reconciling cash and investments, including procedures for investing excess cash and 
dsuring bank balances and investments are fully secured, 

• Budgeting process, including procedures for preparing, adopting, monitoring, and 
amending budgets, 

• Financial reporting process, including (he nature, extent, and frequency of reporting 
financial iofonnalioa to management. 

• ReceipCs/collcctions process. Including receiviiig (e.g.. by mail), recording, prcpving 
bank deposhs, and a formal review and approval imcess. 

• Prxwuremeni/purchasing process, including how purchases are initiated and approved, 
and checks and balances lo ensure compliance with (he public bid law. 

• Expenditures/disbursements process, Including a formal review and ai^roval process. 
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I OWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHFDLXE OF FINDINGS 
Findings RelMed lo MaierisI Weaknesses (Coocluded) 

• Travel, inclmling rales for business lodging and parking, sod filing standard expense 
reimburseraefiT reports. 

• Comracts process, including legal review and ongoing monllortng to ensure tha services 
received comply with terms and conditions. 

• Computer processes, including backing op and soring compuier fifes and security and 
general controls forihccomputer system. 

• Capital assets, including recording, taggii^, invenloryiig. safeguarding, and disposing of 
a.si>ets. 

Criteria: Written polkws and procedures are necessary ID provide a clear understanding of witat 
should he done, how it should be done, who should do it. and when h should be done. In addition, 
written policies and procedures aid In the contlDuUy of operations and for cross*trainlng staff or 
(raining new staff 

CtuhB'. Although reported as a finding since 200^. the governing authority was unaware of the 
importance of written policies and procedures to ensure ejfisctive mternal controls. 

EPigyl' Failure to provide Town staff with foimal policies and procedures can adversely afRct 
job ptfrformance and consistency in the Town's funcrions and practices. 

Recom oicddattpa: The Town should have adequate written policies and procedures for all 
significant areas of the Town's operations. 

NONCOMPI.IANCE FLNDrNGS CONSIDERED TO K 
MATER] AL WEAKNESS ES 

We considCTcd the noncompliance findings 2013-3 6. 2033-17, 2013-19, 2013-20.2013.21,2013-
23. 2013-24. artd 2013-25 descnbed in lixhibil C to be Material Wcaknesse. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

FindiDg» Related to Significant Deficiencies 

Page No. 

2013- J 3 - Jncomplcte Pe^onnel Files 46 

2013-14 • Collections and Deposits 46 

2013-15- Documenuiion of Business Related Travel 47 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHFrnLK OF FINDINGS 
Findings Related to Significant DcHciencies (Continued) 

200-13 - Incomplete Pcno&Dd Piles 

Year Initially Reported; 2012 

CoBditiopt Personnel files did not always contain the required documentalion. Of the 41 
personnel files reviewed: 

• Two flics did not contain Forni W- 4 (Federal Withholding A llowance Certificate). 

• Three files did not contain the Form L-4 (Louisiana Employee Withholding Exemption 
Certificate). In addition m L-4 ou file was DOI dated and one incorrectlv dated January 
9. 2017. 

• Eight files lacked photocopies of both a photo ID and Social Security/ Binh Certificate. 

• Sixteen files the Form 1-9 was not signed h> the employer indicating verification of the 
employee's identity and established that he/she is eligible to accept employment in the 
United States. 

• Twenty-one did not include Louisiana Municipal Police Employees Retirement System, 
(MPERS) documentation, or documentation on file indicating that the employees within 
the I'olicc Department chose to opt out of die system. 

Criteria! Personnel files should contain all required documentation. 

CauiC! The Town did not implement prior audit recommendations. 

Kffact! Possible non-compliance with IRS and other statutory requirements; possible penalties 
from failure to comply. Personnel files had inconsistent and incomplete documentation for Town 
employees, 

Recommendatioa; All personnel files riKmld coniain all required and relevant documentation. 

2013*14 • CoUcctfOBS tad Dqiosita 

Year Iniially Reported: 2012 

Coaditlon; There is a lack of controls over collections and deposits of building/park rental 
receipts and property taxes (see related finding "2013' 18 • Property Not Sold or Seized to Collect 
Delinquent Property Taxes"). During the audit period an employee was terminated for apparently 
misappropriating funds collected for building rental, however we were unable to fi>llow-up 
because periincni records were not available. 

Criteria; The Town should have proper controls over collections and deposits. 
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I OWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCIIEUVLF OF FINDINGS 
Undtngs Related lo Significant Deficiencies (Continued) 

Caasc: 11ie Town does not have proceduree in place to provide for controls over collections and 
deposits. 

Fffecti Without procedures in place lo ensure proper controls over collections and deposits, 
including reconciling corresponding bank accounts, accounting records may be inaccurate and 
improper activity may not be detected. 

Rgcuinme»«tnrwB? Controls over collections and deposits should be designed and implemented. 

2<ll3-IS-Docomeniallon of Busioeai Related Travel 

Year Initial!v Reported: 2013 

CoMdition: Nine travel-related expenditures tfflaiing $2,498.41 were not supported by 
documentaiion required by the Town's pobetes and procedures. Our review of travel expenditure 
files disclosed the following exceptions: 

• 8usine$s related travel and advances wera not approved In advance by the Mayor in 
writing. 

• Employee (ravel expenses and related advances were not submitted on the Travel 
Advance Request Form and Travel Expense Form. 

• Lodging expenses were (KM supported by detail itemized receipts but by the hotel's 
reservaiion conArmation received via die internet. 

• One employee was reimbursed 396 miles at ,51 cents per mile for a round trip. 

» Employees receiving advances for business related travel did not sign the authorisation 
form to deduct the (ravel advance from the employee's payroll in 30 days if required 
documentation was not received. 

• Documentation was missing to support business related travel for $450.00. 

Criteria: Business travel and travel advances must be approved in advance by the Mayor in 
writing. An advance for funds must be reasonable, be approved by the Mayor in writing and 
documented on both the 1'ravel Advance Request and Travel Expense Form. Travel policy limits 
reimbursement of mileage to a maximum of 99 miles per round trip at St cent per mile. 

Caosc; Town's employees have not been property trained to ensure compliance wrth applicable 
policies and procedures for business related travel. 

Effect: Travel could be paid in noncompliance with the Town's policies and procedures. 
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TOWNOFRICHWCK)!) 
JiCHF.Pl LE OF FINDINGS 
hin^in$< Related in SignifKajii DeficieDcics (Concluded) 

RccoounepcUuion; Travel related expenses should be authorized and paid hi accodance with the 
Town's Nvrirten policies and procedines. 

NONCOMPLIANCE FlNDrNGS CONSrOF.RED TO BE 
SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 

We considered the noncompliance rmdings 2013-18 und 2013-22 described in Exhibit C to be 
Significanl Deficiencies. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF HNDINGS 

I'indings Related to CompliaAce 

Pa^e No. 

2013-16- LoufSiaoa Audn Law 50 

2013-17 • Louisiana Const itullofl Article VTI, Section 8 50 

2013-18 • Property Not Sold or Seized to Collect Delinquent Property Taxes 51 

2013-19 - Federal Employee Eligittlity Requirements 51 

2013-20- Participation in Louisiana Mutticipai Police Retirement System 52 

2013-21 - Rectml Retention Laws 53 

2013-22 - Parish Transportaiioo Act 53 

2013-23 • Local Government Budget Act 54 

2013-24- Accounting for Dedicated Funds 56 

2013-25 - Annual Inventory 5d 

2013-26 - Setting Compensation of Cartaio Employees 57 

2013-27 -Quarteriy Audit of Traffic TickcB 58 

2013-28 - Video Bingo 58 

2013-29 • Potential Ethics Violation 59 

2013-30 - Collateralizing Funds 59 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDDl.E OF FINDINGS 
Findbgs Related to Compliance (Continued) 

2013-16 - Loaisiaoa Audit Law 

Year Initiatlv Reported: 200S 

Copdition: The Town did not submit its audit report by die statutory due da«, which is six 
monlhs after the agency's fiscal year end, or Decern bet 31, 2013. 

Criteria; Louisiana Audit Law (R.S.) 24:513 requires audits of local government agencies to be 
completed witliin six monlhs of the close of the govemioent's fiscal year. 

Cause; fhe Town did not engage a public accounting firm to perform the Town's audit for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 in a timely manner. 

Effect: Hie Town has failed TO comply with Louisiana Audit Law. 

Recnmmendation: Management should take immediate steps to ensure that the Town's records 
are in audi tabic condition so that future reports arc submitted to the Ugisladve Auditor by the 
siatutory due dale. 

2013-17 - Loaisiaoa Coostitution Article VII, Section 8 

Year Initially Reported; 2012 

Condition! Twice during the period under audit, tlie Town entered into financing a^ements 
without State Bond Commission's approval, as required by Ihc Louisiana Constitution. 

Criteria; Louisiana Constitution Article VII, Section 8 (B). which states, "No bonds or other 
obligations shall be issued or sold by the state, direcdy or through any state board, agency, or 
commission, or by any political subdivision of the stale, unless prior written approval of rite bond 
commission is obtained." 

Cause: Management was unaware lhai all financing agreements required prior written approval 
of the bond commission. 

Effect: The town has failed to comply with the Louisiana Constitution. 

Rccommendalion; The Town should obtain approval from the State Bond Commission before 
any debt is incurred, as required by the Louisiana Constitution, 
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TOWN OF RICH WOOD 
SCUEDIJLE OF FINDINGS 
Findings Related to Compliance (Continued) 

2013-18 - Pro|>erty Not Sold or Seoed to Collect DeRaqMot Property Taxes 

YearJnlliallv Reported: 2010 

Condition: The Town's collection eftbrts are limited to sending out a second notice for tax 
collections. Ifthe taxpayer does not pay from the initial billing or the second billing, no action is 
taken to secure the funds due the Town. 

Criteria: Louisiana Conslitution Article Vll, Section 25 (A) Tax Saies. (I) which states. "There 
shall be no forfeiture of property for nonpayment of taxes. llov.ever. at the expiration of the year 
in which the taxes are due, the collector, without suit, and after giving notice to the delinquent in 
the mfinncr provided by law, shall advertise for sale the property on which the taxes are due. The 
advertisemeni shall be publjshed in the official journal of the parish or municipality, or, if there is 
no oflicial journal, as provided by law for sheriffs' sales, in the manner provided fur judicial 
bales. On the day of the sale, the collector shall sell the portion of the property which the debtor 
points out. If the debtor does not point out sufljcicnt property, the collector shall sell immediately 
the least quantity of property which any bidder will buy for (he amount of taxes, interest, and 
costs, rhe sale shall be without appraisement. A lax deed by a tax collector shall be prima facie 
evidence thai a valid sale was made.'' 

RS 47:2 (54 (A), which states, "The tax collector shall beize, advertise, and sell tax sale title to the 
property or an undivided interest therein upon which delinquent taxes are due. on or before May 
first of (he year following the year in which the taxes were assessed, or as soon thereaAer as 
possible." 

Cauaf; Management was unaware of the requirements of the Constitution and state law as they 
applied 1o delinquent property taxes. 

Effect: Ihe Town has failed to comply with the Louisiana Constitution and state law 

Recommendation! Management should strictly comply with Louisiana Constitution and state 
law 

2013-19 - FedenU Employee CllgliMlity Requrenesta 

Year Inidaiiv Reported! 2012 

Coadition: The Town did not have a U.S. Department of Homeland Security - Form 1-9, 
Employment tligibilily Verification, on file for each employee hired after Novcmb«' 6, 1986, as 
required by federal law. Form 1-9, when properly completed, is documentation thai the employer 
verifted the employee's Identity and established thsi he/she Is eligible to accept flnploymcnt in 
(he United States. 
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TOWN OF RICHW(K)D 
SC HF.DULK OF FINDFSOS 
Findings Rcluicd lo Compliance (CooUnued) 

Oui oflhc 41 peTSonncl files reviewed: 

• T1\e Employer Section wai cotDplcted and signed by ihc employee in one personnel file. 
• The Employer Section was blank (not completed as required) in 21 personnel files. 

Criteria; All employees hired after November 6, i 986, should complete the Form 1-9 as required 
by the Immi^lion Reform and Control Act of 1986, Public Law 99^03 (8 USC 1324a). 

Caay; Town employees were not adequately trained to ensure compliance widi applicable 
employment laws. 

Failure of the Town to ensure proper completion of this f«m for each employee may 
result in civil or criminal penalties. In addition, employing individuals knowing that they are 
unauthorized to work in the United States may subject the employer to civil and/or criminal 
penHh ICS. 

R^ammgndatton; The Town should implement procedures to ensure compliance with 
applicable employment laws. 

2013-20 - Participation la Louisiana Manidpa] Police Retirement System 

Year Initialtv Reponed: 2012 

^pp^Ulon; The police chief and police officers do DOI participate in the i.ouisiana Municipal 
Police Employees Retirement System (MPERS) as requir^ by R.S, 11:2214, and no 
documentation is on file indicaling that individual polke officers chose to opt out of the system as 
allowed by R.S. 11:157. 

Criteria; R.S. 11:2214 and R.S. 11:157 require all polke officers to participate in MPERS or be 
given the option to opt out of participation. 

^auae: TV Town did not implement prior audit recommendatiorts. 

Effect! The T'ONvn failure to comply with ^aie Law and as we were unaWe to deiermine the 
cxccnt o( the potential liability to the Town, the Town*s estimated portion of retirement 
contribinion potential liability has not been determined 

RecommendatloB; In accordance with R.S. 11:2214 and R.S. 11:157 all police officers ^ould 
be given the opportunity to participate in MPERS or should be given the option to opt out of 
participation, documentation should be maincained for each police officer evidencing either 
participation in ihc retirement system or the employee's decision to opt out of the system. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCIIEDliLr OF FlNOrNGS 
Findings Relaicd ta Compliance (Continued) 

2013-21«Record ReteattoB LOWB 

Ypy Initialiy Reported: 2012 

CipadUkm: Managunteni wub unable to provide: 

• minutes of the board of mcetiogs for June 2013: 
• published notice stating that the prx^icd budget was available for public in^KCtion 
• ordinances (vlaLing to franchise fees, licenses and permiu; and 
• supporting documentation for various e&pendhureVcapita] assets/payroll. 

In addition, the Town has not prepared and submiticd a records retention schedule lo the state 
archivist for approval as required by Louisiana law. 

C^teria: K.S. 44:36 states. "All persons and public bodies having cuswdy or coniroi of any 
public record, other than conveyance, probate, mortage, or other pennanent records required by 
existing law to be kept for all lime, shall exercise diligence and care in preserving the public 
record for the period or periods of time specified tor such public records in formal records 
retention schedules developed and approved by the statu archivist and director of the division of 
nruhivcv records management and history of the Department of State. However, in all instances 
in which a formal rutention schedule has not been executed, such public records shall be 
preserved and mainioincd for a period of ai least three years from the date on which the public 
record was made." 

ft.S 44:411 states. "The head of each agency shall submit to ihc state archivist, in accordance 
with die policies, rules, and legulaiions prescribed by the secretary and the implcmeniational 
standards and procedures established by the state archivist, schedules proposing (he length of lime 
each stale record series warrants retention for admiaistniive, legal, or fiscal purposes aOcr a has 
been created or received by (he agency.** 

Town management was unaware of ttie record retentioo requhemenis proscribed by state 
law. 

EQgg}: The Town has luled to comply wftb stale law. 

Recommendaiion! The Town should prq»re a records retention schedule ud prtierve public 
records in accordance with state law. 

2013-22 • Parish TniospertaiioD Act 

Ye^r fnitiallv Reported; 2012 

Condition; Tlie Town did not have a three-year Town-wide capital improvement program for 
roads. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHF.niJLK OF FINDINGS 
ritiding«5 Kelaxcd to Compliance (Cominued) 

Criieria; The Parish Transponaiion Act (PTA) is a set of slate laws [Louisiana Revised Statute 
(R.S.) 48;751-?621 which provides for stale funding to the Town for the mamtenancc, 
construction, and repairs of Town roads and requires the funds to be used for the benefit of the 
ToNKo a whole and in accord with the priority ranking by the board of aldcrpcrsons. R.S. 
48:755.B <2) requires the most critical needs based on the priority ranking to be met first. 

Cattsc: Management did not have sufficient understanding of the compliance requiremenu of the 
PTA. 

Failure lo comply with the requirements of the PTA may cause suspension of and 
possible forfeiture of the state's parish transportation funds, criminal sanctions for malfoasance, 
and potential personal Uabitity for civil damages to restore impropcriy expended funds. 

ReeflmmeBAatfon; THc Mayor and Board of Alderpenons should immediately begin complying 
with the requirements of ihc PTA by preparing and adopting a municipal-wide unit system of 
road administration that includes the following two pix^rams: 

• A capital improvement program that uses a three-year priority schedule. The priority 
schedule should include a list of all projects to be constructed in the current fiscal year by 
order of priority, as well as the two following fiscal years. All road construction projects, 
including overlay projects, must be based upon engmeering plans and inspeelicn. This 
priority schedule mii.st be approved each year by a majority vote in an open board 
meeting, and the schedule may be amended as additional funding is secured and 
roadways arc included or removed from the municipal-wide system. 

a A selective maintenance program under die auUiority of the road superintendent. The 
road superintendent should prepare a weekly work schedule f<^ the maintenance jobs and 
eosuro that the work orders include the dales and locations of (he work and the labt^, 
materials, artd equipment used to p^onn the work. 

2013-23 - Local Govcniiiwnt Bwlgct Act 

Year Inillallv Reported; 2012 

CoiKUtloa: The Town adopted the 2012-2013 budgets by Ordinance 2012-02 on June 26. 2012. 
However, due to certain budget filing dociuneats not being available (see *'2013-22 - Record 
Rctcnticxi l,aws" finding) as required by the local Government Budget Act (t.GDA). we were 
unable to determine the following: 

• 1he budget message was signed by the budget sparer 
• The budget was completed and submitted to the governing authority and made available 

for public inspection 
• Whether the Town cause to be published a notice stating that the proposed budget was 

available for public inspection 
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TiiVfy OF RIOIWOOD 
SCHEDtXF OF FINDINGS 
Findings Reiaicd to Compliance (Continued) 

• Whether the Town adopted a budget amendment in lin open meeting, as result of a 
change in (^ration 

• Whether the chief executive offtcer advised the governing authority in writing when: 
1. Total revenue and other sources plus projected revenue and other sources for the 

remainder of the year, within a fund, are failing to meet total budget revenues and 
other sources b> five percent or more, 

2. Total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other 
uses for the remainder of the year, within a fund, arc exceeding the total budget 
expenditures and other uses bv five percent or more. 

3. Actual beginning fund balance, within a fund, fails to meet estimated beginning 
fund balance by five percent or more and fund balance is being used to ftind 
current year expenditures. 

In addition, our review of the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Kuad for the year ended 
June 30.2013, included in the agency prepared annual financial statements showed the following; 

• Estimated fund balances at the beginning of the year (July 1. 2012) exceeded the amount 
reported in its June 30.2012 auditor's report by $756,149. 

• The schedule included the Capital Improvement Fund (S36,85S). Maintenance Fund 
($46,049). and Transponaiion Fund (S115,000), all of which were budgeted as Special 
Revenue Funds 

e llie schedule disclosed unfavorable variance exceeding ftvc percent in projected revenue 
and other sources, projected expendctuies and other uses, and actual b^iming fond 
balance failing to meet estimated beghming fund balance and fund balance being used to 
fund current year expenditures. 

• Ihe general fund had an unassigned fund balance deAcrt of $326.991. 

Criteria: I he [.G2A, found in R.S. 39:1301-1315, directs political subdivisions of the State as 
to the manner in which the budget of the political subdivisions shall be adopted, Implemented, 
and amended. In addition. LGDA directs polrtical subdivisions of the State to revise t^lr budget 
whenever budgeted resources are feiling to meet actual by more than five percent, 

C ause' The Town did not implement prior audit recommendations. 

Effect: The Town may not be in compliance with the LOB A. 

Management should strictly comply with all provisions of (he I.GBA. The 
Town's annual budget should contain all required information. Pte Town should amend the 
budget whenever budgeted resources are faiimg to meet actual by more than five percent. 
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TOV^'N OF RIC:HWOOO 
SCHEDIXE OK FINDIN(;S 
Findings Related to Compliance (Continued) 

20I5<'24- AccouBtiog Tor Dcdkaled Fands 

Year Initially Reported: 2012 

Condifion; The I own did not clearly account Tor dedicated Funds in accordance with stale law 
and Town ordinnnce. 

Criteria! Ad Vahrtm Tax^n • The Town was authorized in 2008 to levy a 20 itiills ad valorem 
lax for a 10-year period which was dedicaied for the ''purpose of maintaining the police 
department and for oparaiing recreation facilities in the Town." All ad valorem lax proceeds 
were deposited into the Creneral Fund. We were unable to deiennlnc if taxes were expended as 
dedicated by the lax proposrtion, R-S. 39:704 stales> "'ntc proceeds of any special tax shall 
consrituie a trust fimd to be used exclusively fc^ (he objects and purposes fur which tbe tax was 
levied. The records of the taxing authority shall cleariy reflect the objecu and purposes whkh 
ihc proceeds of the Lax are used ." 

CkaHiakle Bi/ttto - Town Ordinance 2005-09 dedic^ Video Bingo revenues as follows, based 
on 25% net win collected being equal to 100% of funds: 

• 10% of net w in (or 40% of amount collected) for Capital I m provemenls; 

• 10% of nel win (or 40% of amount collected) for Police and RecrcHiion; 

• 5% of net win (or 20% of amount collected) for General Fund (for any lawful purpose), 

• The Town deposited 100% of Bingo Revenues directly into the General Fund, which for 
tiscaJ year 2013 is repotted as S3S7,846. 

Caoaci Town management may have been unaware of their legal obligation to clearly account 
for dedicated fWids. 

Effect: The Town may not be in compliance with state law and Town ordinance. 

Recommendation: The Town should begin accounting for (heir dedicated funds in accordance 
w'ich stole law and Town ordinaiKes. 

2013-25 - Annual Inventory 

Year Initially Reported: 2012 

Condition: I he Town did not peifonn an annual physical inventory of its capital assets for (be 
year ended June 30. 2013. Our observation disclosed the following: 

« As reported in (he prior audit, ninety-four assets were identirml that were not included on 
the capital asset listing. Itiese clems continue to be unreported. 
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TOWN OF RICH WOOD 
SCHEDVI-E OF FLVDINGS 
Findings Related to Compliajice (Continued) 

• The capital asset listisg does DO! aiNvays provide specific description of items such as, 
make, model, serial numbers, tocation. etc. 

• Some items on the listed cumulative, rather Chan individually. Many of the individual 
items uould not have met the capitalization threshold. 

• Three vehicles purchased during the year were not recorded 

Criteria: R.S. 24:51$ B (I) requires the Town to maintain records of all land, buildings, 
improvements uther than buildings, equipment, and any other capital assets, which were 
purchased or otherwise acquired. 

Caiae: Town's management was relying on third parly CPA to perfonn this service; however, 
an annual physical inventory was not within the scope of services the third par^ CPA was to 
perform for the Town. 

Effect: Failure to locate, timely tag. and maintain location records uf all movable property 
exposes ihe Town to possible loss, theft and misuse of its assets. 

Reeommepdatiop: The Town should identify (tagj assets that belong to the Town and include 
the tag number on the listing of capital assets. The Town should conduct a physical inventory ai 
least annually and detennioc (he pro|viei> of any items not found, if any, during (he physkal 
inventory. 

2013-26 - Setting CompcDaation of Ccitalo Employees 

Year Iniliallv Reported: 2012 

Coodltiop; Compensation of the Town Clerk and Police Chief is not set by cvdinance aa 
required by state law. 

Criteria! R.S. 33:404,1 which slates. In pertinent part, "The board of aldermen shall by 
ordinance fix the compensation of the may<^, aldermen, clerk, chief of police, and all oth«-
municipal officers. The board of aldermen may by ordinance increase or decrease their 
compcnsftiion and the compensation of any nonelccted municipal officer and may increase (he 
compensation of other elect^ officials." 

Cao^ The Board of Aldeipersons was unaware ofihe statutory requirement to set the Town 
Clerk and the Police Chiefs salaries by ordinance. 

The Town may not be in compliance with state law. 

RecoMmendatioa: The Town's Board of Alderperaons should comply with R,S. 33.404.1 by 
setting both the Town Clerk's and Police Chiefs compensation by ordinance. The Board should 
also continue to set the Mayor and Aldermen's level of compensation. 

57 



Exhibit C 

TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDL LE OF FCSDINOS 
Findings Related to Compliance (Continued) 

2013-27 • Quaneri)' Audit of Traffic Tickets 

Year Inaialiv Reoofted: 2012 

Coadhiop: The Town clerk is not performing quailerly audit of the nfTic ticket process as 
statutorily required. 

Critcriaf R.S. 32;398.3(Q). which states, **rach record of trafHc citations required in this Part 
shall be audited quarterly by the appropnate fiscaJ officer of the governmental agency to which 
the traffic enforcement agency is responsible" and R.S, 33;422, which states, in part. "ITie clwk 
shall be the auditor of the municipality." 

C'ause: Town management has not provided oversight to ensure this function is performed. 

Effect: The Town may not be in compliance with Louisiana law, 

Recomiiieadatlon; The Town should comply with R.S. 32:39^ 3(B) and R.S 33:422, which 
states that the Town Clerk should conduct quarterly audits of the traffic ticket process. 

2013-28 - Video Bfsgo 

Year Initialiv Reported; 2012 

CoBdition: The Town appears to be collecting a lower percentage l20*/o of winnings) of lax on 
Nideo bingo profits than required by ordinance 2005-09 (25% of winoings) for the period July 
20 i 2 through February 2013. 

Critma: Town Ordinance 2005*09 stales that 25% of the net w in from each electroiuc video 
hingo mnchine shall be paid as a tax to the Town. 

Cause: The T(»wn dkl not have the proper policy and procedures la place to ensure thai the 
correct amount of taxes were being collected from video bingo earnings within thcTowu. 

Effect: The Town receives fewer revenue dollars from video bingf. profits than the Town 
ordinance allows them to collect. 

RecommendatioB! The Town should collect the 2S% tax as required by ordinance. 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHFDl'LE OF FINDINGS 
Findings Related to Compliance (Contmued) 

Potebtul Etbks ViolaHoo 

Year InitiaJlv Reported; 2012 

pSSSitiSS' ^ July 2, 2012. ihc Mayor hired the brother of a To>%n Alderperson lo be the 
Town's Difccior of Economjc Affairs, which may violate the nepotism provisions of the 
Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics. 

Critertfl: R,.S. 42.1119 B. (1) states thai, '*No member of the immediate family of a member of a 
governing authority or the chief executive of a governmental entity shall be employed by the 
governmental entity." 

Caggg: The Town failed to consult with legal counsel and Ihc I^uisiana Board of Ethics 
concerning this hiring, as was recommended by the Louisiana Legiskiivc Auditces Adviswy 
Service s 2012 repon. 

ERggS: rhe Town may be in violation of state ethics laws. 

Recommendation: Management should consult with legal counsel and (he Louisiana Board of 
Ethics about the legality of this employment anaagemeat. 

2013-39 - CoBaleralfziag Fuads 

Year Initiallv Reported: 2012 

Coaditi^j: At June 30, 2013. the Town had $92,163 in money market funds held at BNY-
Mellon thai may not have been cdbtcralized as required by law. 

R'S. 39:1218 states that, "Any bank selected as the fiscal agency of any depositing 
authorit), or any bank with whom a privatt contract is entered into, whether the bank is within or 
Without Ute state, shall give security for the safekeeping and payment of the deposits and shall 
perform other services for die deposidng authority as and in the manner provided elsewhere in 
this Chapter-

^ggg: Management was unasvai* of the col laleral ization requirements of R. S. 39:1218. 

Fffect; The Town may be noneompliars with st^ law. 

KtcommeinjHHoD: Management should ensure that ftinds are collateralized in accordance with 
State law. 
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Eihibit C 

TOWN OFRICHWOOD 
StHFJ)l)LE OF FINDINGS 
Finding Rclaied lo Compliance {Concluded) 

FINDINGS CONTAINING COMPUANCE ISSUED 
AS A RESULT OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES 

WeconsidCTedthe Doocompiiance findings 20! 3-16.2013-17. 2013-19. 2013*20. 2013-21.2013-
23.2013-24. and 2013-25 described in pAhibit C to be Maicrial Weaknesses. 

FINDINGS CONTAINING COMPLIANCE ISSUES 
AS A RESULT OF SIGNIFICANT DERCIENCIES 

We considered tbe noncompiiance findings 2013-18 and 2013-22 described in Exhibh Cio be 
Significani Deficiencies. 
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Exhibit D 

TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

2012-01 - Lack of Finaacial Maaagemeoi 

Recomiaendatioa: N4anagcment should ensure that sutTicient financial, legal, and lechnicaJ 
expertise is available to assist management in resolving the findings in this report A uritten plan 
should be developed and adopted that addresses the issues in this report, and the Board of 
Alderpenons should monitor process against the plan each month until ail issues are adequately 
resolved. 

Reapoflse: Unresolved - See current year ^^da^( 2013-1 

2012-02 • Lack of Segregation of Dutiea 

Sacommeadation; The Town should assign of duties among administrative staff to ensure as 
much segregation of duties as possible. 

Response: Unresolved - See current year fittding 2013-2 

2012-03 • Un-Audltable Records 

j^dation• Supporting documentation should be properly roaiotained for all iransacUons. 

Response: Unresolved-See curmtt year finding 2013-2 

2012-04 • Recording TrtasK^Bs 

Recommendation! Town personnel should properly record transactions and audit adjustments 
and ^ould cease delering transactions and adjustmmts. 

Response: Unres^ilved - See current year finding 2013-4 

2012-05 • Documentadoo 

Recommeodatioa: Town's managemeat should implonenl policies and procedures to ensare 
proper documentation is maintained to support all inmsacfions and account tul^ces, 

Response: Unrasolved - See current year fukdiog 2013-05 
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JOVE'S OFRICUWOOD 
SCHEDULE or FINDINGS 
Schedule of Prior ^'ear I mdings (Condnued) 

2012-06 • Plnxiicial Sutemeots 

RecomiBcndatlfln; The Mayor and ihe Board should be provided with monthly fmancial 
siaiemvnts for all Town fumhk including hudget'lo-acCual comparisons. In addition, they should 
be provided with detailed information regarding (he Town's expcnditurev. including (he due 
dales. The Mayor and the Board should discuss this infomiaiion at its regular meetings, and such 
discusfiion should be reflected in ihc monthly agenda and documented in ihc minuies. Finally. 
I own staP' familiar whh (he financial infonnation should be present at the meetings to addre^ 
Ljucsrions regarding (he financial in formal ion. 

Response: Unresolved - See cttrreni year finding 2013-06 

2012-07 • Contract MflBogement 

RcCTmniendatkin: All agreements for services (professional or otherwise) and programs with 
third parties ^culd be in the form of a written contract. The contracts should be wganizcd. filed 
in a central location, and monitored to ensure that services received by the Town comply with the 
terms and conditions of the contracts. 

Also, in (he future, we suggest that management consider implementing (he following best 
^actkes to improve coniruls over contract administration: 

• Perform a cost/benefit analysis before entering into new contracts or renewing existing 
contracts for professkmal and other services 

• Use a formal Request for Proposal (RHP) process to solicit and award contracts for 
professional services 

• Require legal counsel tn review all contracts before acceptance/signing 

Respoaae: Unresolved - See current year fmdmg 2013-07 

2012-08 - Claims and Litigation 

Rccommgndaiioa: MaAagemem should adopt policies and procedures to identify, evaluate, and 
account for liiigaiion. claims, and assessments as a basis for die pveparatioo of financitl 
statements in conformity with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Ke^masa: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-08 
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TOWN OF RIC HWODD 
SCHKDl LR OK nNDlNCS 
Schedule of Prior Year l-indings (Continued) 

2012>09 - Timely Payments 

RecommcndatiQa; Tbe 1 own should pay vmidor invoices, payroll, and related liabilities as these 
obligations become due and payable. 

Rcspoaaei Unresolved - See current year finding 2012-9 

2012-10 - Debt Service Reserve ReqaireMents 

RecommeBdaiion; llie Town should disclose in its fmancial statements the amount of funds 
required to be held in reserve by its bond covenants. Additionally, the Town should ensure that 
(he reserve accounts meet the required amounts in accordance with the bond indentures. 

Response: Pan ial ly reso I ved - See current year finding 2013-10 

2012-11 - Payroll Admioiatration 

Reeoamcndaiiofl: Payroll and leave should be properly administered and suppcnting 
documentation maintained. 

Reaponae: U nresol ved-See current year iiDding 2013-11 

2012* 12 - Lack of WrRles Pottctea and Proeedsrea 

RecomnieBdation; The Town should have adequate written policies and procedira all 
signilicant areas of Ihc Town's operations. 

Response: U nresolved - See cu^cnt year fl nding 2013-12 

2012-13 - Munagement RepreseDtatioo Letter 

RecomntendartoB; Management should ensure written pepreseuiations are provided to auditors. 

Reapoose: Resolved 

20] 2-14 • Incomplete Persooael Files 

Recommcodatton! All petsoanei files should contain all required and relevant documentation 

Response: Unresolved - See cuncnt year firkiing 2013-13 
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I OWN OF RICIINVOOD 
SCHEDIXE OF FINDINGS 
Schedule of Prior Year Findings (Conlinued) 

2012-15 - Collccdood and DefMilfei 

P^oftrnmepdatioii: CoHtfols over collections and deposits !^hould be designed and impleoientcd. 
Also. To\^n\ management should review bank reconciliaiions each month to unsure diey ure 
reconciled timet) and thai all reconciling iiems are apyropriaic. 

Kesponsc: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-14 

2012-16 - NoD-Bosioeas Related Travel 

Rgcomm^pdarioo: Documentation should always be provided and maintained on file to 
subsrantiate thu business necessity for any travel. Travel thai ia unrtecessary should not be paid bv 
ihuTown. 

Raapoaae: Partially resolved - See cuneni year finding 2013-IS 

2012-17 - Losbiuu Asdit Law 

Reefimmcadation: Management should lake immedialc steps lo ensure that the Town's records 
are in auditable condition so that future rcpons are submitted lo the Legislative Auditor by the 
statutory due date. 

Respoiue: U nresol vcd - See current year fi nding 2013-16 

2012-18- Loubiasa CoBMltntioD Article VII, SectloD 8 

Recommeadati^: 1he Town should obuin from the State Bond Commission before 
any debt is incurred, as required by the Louisiana Constitution. 

Kesponae: Unresolved - Sec current year fhiding 2013-17 

2012-19 - Properly Not Sold or Scfeed to CoBect DeUBqeeot Property Taxa 

Rccommepdation! Management ^ould strictly comply with Louisiana Constitution and State 
La\N. 

Rcspoaae: Uncesolved-See current year finding 2013-18 
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TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
SCHF.DLLK OF FINDINGS 
Schedule of Prior Year Findings (Coniinued) 

2012-20 - Federal Fmploycc Eligibility EteqiriranieaU 

Pi.f>nmmgnj^flriQn; Thc Tc»»n should implement procedures to ensure compliance with 
applicable cmploymciu laws. 

RrapoBse: Unresolved - Seccujrat year finding 2013-19 

2012-21 - PankipiHon In Lo«bi«Da Moflidpal PoUce Retiraaeal System 

RM^BfflegdalioB: In accordance wiih R.S. 11:2214 and R.S. 1 U152* all police ofliccra ^rouJd 
be given the opfiorlunity to paiticipatc in MPERS or should be given the option lo opt out of 
participation Dwumentaiton should be maintained for each police ofliccr evidencing cither 
panicipaiion in ihc retirement system or ttie employee's decision to <^-out of the system. 

Response: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-20 

2012-22 - Record RciCDtioo Laws 

RecommendBtion: The Town should prepare a records retention schedule and preserve public 
records in accordance with slate law. 

Response: 11 nresol vcd - See current year fl nding 2013-21 

2012-23 - Parish Transportatioo Act 

RceommeadahQa: The Mayor and Board of AMerpenons should immediatdy begin comply ing 
wrtta the requirements of the PTA by prepviog and adopting a Town-wide unh system of road 
administraiiOR thai includes the following two programs: 

• A capital improvement piugram thai uses a three-year priority schedule. The prioriiy 
schedule should include a list of all projects to be constructed in the current fiscal year by 
order of priority, as well as the two following fiscal years. All road construction projects, 
including overlay projects, must be based upon engineering plans and inspection. This 
priority schedule mui<t be approved each year by a majority vote in an open board 
meeting, and the schedule may be amended as additional funding is secured and 
roadways are included or removed from the municipal-wide system. 

• A selective maintenance prugrum under tlie authority of the road superinlendent. The 
road superintendent should prepare a weekly wori: schedule for the mmntenance jobs and 
ensure that the work orders include the dales and locations of the work and the labw. 
materials, and equipment used to perform the work. 

Responae: Unresolved * See current year find mg 2013-22 
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TOWN OF RItTTWOOD 
SCHEDULF OF FINDINGS 
Sch<?dule of Prior Year Kjndinjra (Continued) 

2012'-24 - Local GoveroQent Budget Aet 

RccomiBciHlaiion: Management should strictly comply with all provisions of the LGBA, The 
Town's annual budget should be ado|Ked by ordinance before the beginning of each fiscal year 
(July U and the budget should contain all required information. The Town should amend the 
budget whenever budgeted resources are filing lo meet actual by more than five percent. Any 
amendments to the budget are also required to be adopted by ordinance |R.S. 33:406, A (3)). 

Rcspoflse: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-23 

2012-25 - AccouDti^ for Dcdkated Foods 

Recommepdotion: The Town should begin accounting for iu dedtc^ied funds in accordance with 
slate law and I'own ordinances. 

Response; Unresolved-See current year finding 2013-24 

2012-26 - AoBiial lovcDtorr 

Recommeadfttkie; The Town should ideniily [tagj assets that belong lo the 'fown and include 
the lag number on U>c lining of capital assets. The Town should conduct a physical iaveniory at 
least annually and determine the propriety of any items not found, if any. during the physical 
inventory. 

Response: U nresolvcd - See current year findmg 2013-25 

2012-27 - Setting Compensation of Certain Employeea 

RecommendattoBi The Town's Board of Alderpcrsons should comply witii R.S. 33.404.1 by 
setting boll) the Town Clerk's and Police Chiefs compensation by ordinance. The Board should 
als<> continue to set the Mayor and Aldermen's level of compensation. 

Response: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-26 

2012-26- Quarterly Audit of TrafGc Tickets 

RecomtnendatiMi; The Town should comply with R.S. 32:398 J(B) and R.S 33:422, which suie 
thai the iown Clerk should conduct quarterly audits of the irBfTiC ticket process. 

Response: Unresolved-See current year finding 2013-27 
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TOWN OK RICHWOOD 
SCHKDLLE OF FINOLNGS 
Schedule of Prior Year l indings (Concluded) 

2012-29-Video BiDgo 

RecommeBdmlioii! The Town should colleoi the 25% tax as required hy ordinance. 

Kcspoiue! Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-28 

2012-30 - Poiential Eftaks Vu^tlOB 

RecomoieBdalioB: Management should consult with legal counsel and the Louisiana Board of 
Ethics about the legality of this employment airangement 

Reapoose: Unresolved-See current year finding 2013-29 

2012-31 - Collaieralizing Funds 

Recommeadation: Management should ensure that funds are conateraJized in accordance with 
state taw. 

Response: Unresolved - See current year finding 2013-30 
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

68 



Appendix A 

TOWN OF RICHWOOD 
YF.AR ENDED JlTiE 30,2013 
MANACiEMENrS CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS AND 
RESPONSES TO THE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS - MATERIAL WEAKNESSES 

2013^1 FlnancinlMaoageaeBt 

Recftmmendation; Maoagemeni should ensure lhai sufTicieni financial, legal, and 
technical cKpcmse is available to assist management in fesolving rite findings in this 
report. .A written plan should be developed and adopted that addresses the issues in this 
rep*>n, and the Board of Aidcrpersons should monitor progress against the plan each 
ntonth until a!) issues are adequately resolved. 

Responae; The Town Council meets monthly to review financial infonnalion and make 
decisions concerning the affairs of the Town, The Fiscal Administrator will continue to 
work with The Town's Management to ensure sound fiscal managemenL 

Conuct lafonpatkm; 

Jonald J. Walker, m, CPA, Fiscal Administrator 
Town of Richwood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Richwood. Louisiana 71202 
(31 g) 32g-4328 (office) 
(3IS) 322-0584(fax) 

2013-02 Segregation of Duties 

Recommendatiopi The Town should assign duties among administrative staff to 
ensure as much segregation of duties as possible. 

Response; The Town has assigned duties between ihc two office personnel (0. under the 
circumstances, get a degree of assurance that one individual does not have the ability to 
manipulate the financial management system to his/her advantage. The Fiscal 
Administrator will continue to monitor personnel duties to ensure that, as far as possible, 
there is sufficient segregation of duties between the two office personnel. 

2013-03 Un-Auditable Records 

Recommendation; Supporting documezitation should be properly maintained for all 
transactions. 
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Reaponsc; The Town has developed policies and implemented procedures for the 
retention of required documents needed to SU(^X>T1 all financial transactions. 

2(113-04 Recording Transactions 

Recommendation; The Town should provide its fiscal officer with the necessary 
training to ensure that accounting transactions arc recorded in an accurate, complete, and 
timely manner to facilitate the elTicient preparation of monthly and year-end financial 
Statements. 

Corrective Action; The Town will woik with the Fiscal Administrator to establish 
procedures and provide additional trainir^ for the accountmg personnel to properly 
record transactions and audit adjustments. 

Implemeptation Date; March 31.2015 

Contact iGformation: 

Jonald J, Walker, HI. CPA. Fiscal Administrator 
I own of Rich wood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Rich wood, l.ouisiana 71202 
(318) 328-4328 (office) 
(318)322-0584 (fax) 

2013-05 Docnncoiaiioii 

Recommendation: Town's management should implement policies and procedures to 
ensure proper documenlation is maintained to support all transactions and account 
balances. 

Response: The Town has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to govern 
us ke> financial areas. The Town will continue to monitor the implemeniation of the 
policy relative to documentation. 

2013-06 l inancia) Statemeots 

Recommendation; The Mayor and the Board should he provided >vith monthly financial 
Statements for all Town funds, including budget-lo-actual comparisoiL In addition, they 
iihould be provided with detailed information regarding the Town's expenditures, 
Including the due dates. The Mayor and the Board ^ould discuss this mformalion at its 
regular meetings, and such discussion should be reflected in the monfiUy agenda and 
documented in the minutes. Finally, Town slalT familiar with the financial information 
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should be present at the meetings to address questions regarding the financial 
infoTmation. 

ResDonsei The Mayor and Town Council are currently being provided wlh monthly 
financial statements for all Town funds, including budget»lo-actuaJ comparison. 

Corrective Action: The Mayor and Town Council will be provided with an aged 
accounts payable listing detailing the Town's expenditure. Currently the Town Clerk is 
present at the meetings and Is available to respond to financial matters that are under her 
scope of dut>'; however the Town will require that staff responsible for the financial 
records be present at the monthly Town Council meetings to address questions regarding 
the financial information being presented. 

Implementation Date; March 31.2015 

Contact Information; 

Jonald J. Walker, ID. CPA. Fiscal Administr^r 
Town of Rich wood 
2710 Manin Luther King Drive 
Rich wood. Louisiana 71202 
(318) 328-4328 (office) 
(318) 322-0584 (fax) 

2013-07 Contnct/FranehUc Maoigement 
Recoanaepdation: All agreements for services (professional or otherwise) and programs 
with third parties should be in the form of a written contract. The contracLs should be 
organi/cd. filed in a centra] location, and monitored to ensure thai services received by 
the Town comply with (he terms and conditions of the contracts. 

Also, in the future, we suggest that management consider implementing the following 
best practices to improve controls over contract administration: 

• Perform a cost/benefit analysis before entering into new contracts or renewing 
existing contracts for professional and other services. 

• Use a formal Request for Proposal (Rf P) process to solicit and award contracts 
for professional services. 

• Require legal counsel to review all contracts before acceptance/signing. 

In addition, the Town should implement policies and procedures to ensure thai all existing 
franchise ordinances are current and that companies ore adhering to the terms, conditions end 
stipulations prescribed by the Town. 
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Corrective Action; The Town wilt conlinue io work with the Fiscal AdTniciistrator and 
legal covmsci to ensure lhat all agreements for services and programs with third parlies 
are in miiing. The Town will ensure that these contracts are organized in a central 
location and monitored regularly to ensure compliance will all contract terms and 
conditions. Additionally, the Town will implement the best practices listed above to 
improve its control over contract administration. 
implementation Date; March 31, 2015 

Contact Information: 

Jonuld J. Walker, m, CPA, Fiscal Administrator 
Town of Rich wood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Rich wood. Louisiana 71202 
(318) 328-4328 (office) 
(318) 322-0584 (fax) 

2013-08 Claims and LitigatiOD 

Recommendation: Management should adopt policies and procedures to identify, 
evaluate, and account for litigaiioo, claims, and assessments as a basis for the preparation 
of financial statements in coaformiiy with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Corrective Actioo: The Town will work with Legal Counsel to estimate the probable 
outcome and costs of all pending legal action against the Town in order to accurately 
account for these cases in its financial statements. 

ImpiemeBtarion Date: March 31,2014 

Contact IpfonBotioat 

Jonald J. Walker, 111, CPA, Fiscal Administrator 
Town ofRichwood 
2710 Martin l.ulher King Drive 
Rich wood, Louisiana 71202 
(3181 328-4328 (office) 
(.318)322-0584 (fax) 

2013-09 Cash Dishurscmeot Transactions 

Recomin^pdation! The Town should pay vendor invoices, as they come due. The 
Town's staff" should be provided the proper training and oversight to ensure cash 
di.sbiirsemcnts are properly administered and supporting documentation is maintained. In 
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addition, wc strongiy recommend thai a better system of docuraentation retention aad file 
mtuntcnaoce be implemented. 

Response; In 2013 ihe Town of Richwood was operating with liitic or no cash. As such 
It became difficult lo pay vendors when the invoices became due. The Tovra*s cash 
simaiion has improved tremendously since then. Policies and procedures are cunently in 
place to ensure xitncW pa>tncni to vendors. 

2013-10 Debt Service Reserve Requirements 

Recommeadarion; The Town should ensure that ihe balance in the reserve accounts 
meet ihc required amounts in accordance with the bond mdenturcs. 

Response: In 2013 The Town of Richwood was operating with little or no cash as such 
the debt service reserve was used to maintain day lo day operations. The Town's cash 
situation has improved tremendously since then. ITic Fis^ Administraior is working 
with the Town's staff to build the debt service reserve lo the prescnbed level. 

2013-tl Payroll AdmiBistration 

Regnmmendatlon; Payroll and leave should be properly administered and siq^porting 
documentation maintained. 

Regponaet The Town has prepared and implemenled policies and procedures to govero 
its key financial areas including payroll administtaiion. The Town will continue to 
monitor the implementation of these policies. 

201^-12 Written Policies and Proccdnres 

RecommendatiDP? The Town should have adequate written policies and procedures for 
all significant areas of the Town's ofwrations. 

Response; The Town has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to govern 
its key financial areas. The Town will continue lo monitor the implcmenialbn of these 
policies. 
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SCHEDULE OF FrNDINGS - SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 

2013*13 - Incompkic Peraonoel Files 
Recommendation! All personnel files should contain all required and relevant 
documentation. 

Corrective Action: The Town has developed policies aiKl implemented procedures for 
the required documents needed tor all personnel files. The Town is not required to have 
copies of the documentation of work authorization on file, however, since copies were 
made of documents For some employees, the Town understands that going forward 
documenis will have to be kept for all employees. The Town has made every effort to 
comply. 

Implemeptation Date: Immediately 

Contact Informatiop: 

Jonaid J. Walker, HI. CPA, Fiscal Administrator 
Town of Richwood 
27)0 Martin Luther King Drive 
Richwood, Louisiana 71202 
(318)328-4328(office) 
(318) 322-0584 (fax) 

2013-14 - ColleccioDi and Dtpoaits 

Recom nendation; Coatn>U over collections and deposits should be deagocd and 
implemented. 

Rcspoase: The Town has developed policies and implemented procedures for the 
proper handling of coUection and deposit of revenue. Bank reconciliations are prepared 
monthly for ail bank accounts. The Town will continue to ensure that personnel adheres 
strictly to the newly developed policies and f»ocedure,s. 

Corrective Action; The Town will reassign the rental process of the multi-purpose 
facility to the Qscal manager in order to better track receipt of ftmds that are collected by 
the Town Clerk. 

Implementation Date: Immediately 
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Contact Information; 

Jonald J. Walker, IK, CPA. Fiscal Admimstrator 
Town of Richwood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Richwood. Louisiana 71202 
(318) 328-4328 (office) 
(318) 322-0584 (fex) 

2013-1S - DocumentatioB of Business Related Travel 

Recommendatioii! Travel related expenses should be authorized and paid in accordance 
with the Town's wtitten policies and procedures. 

Responae; Steps were taken in late fiscal year 2014 to ensure that business related 
inivel expenses have the approval of the Mayor and are supported by the proper 
documentation before payments are made. The Town will coatiaue to monitor progress 
on correcting this issue. 
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SCHEDULE OP FINDINGS - COMPLIANCE 

2013-16 - LoalsUaa Audit Law 

Recommendation: Management should take Immediate steps to ensure that the Town's 
records are in auditable condition so chat future reports are submitted to the Legislative 
Auditor b> the statutory due date. 

Response: The Town is workif^ with the Tiscai Administrator to review financial 
transactions on a monthiy basis. This process is further supported by the fact that 
financial reports are presented monthly to the Town Council for review and discussion. 

2013-17 • Louisiana ConstituHon Article VTl, Section 8 

Recom mcudationt The Town should obtain ^proval fh>m the State Bond Commission 
before any debt is incurred, as required by dte Ix)uisianfl Constitution. 

Corrective AeiioP! Management will develop and imptemeni policies to ensure that all 
aspects of the Louisiana Constitution Article VII, Section 8 are being fbllowed and 
carried out. 

lmt)Umentttion Date: March 31,2014 

Coatact loformatioB; 

ionald J. Walker. III. CPA, PiscaJ Administrator 
Town of Richwood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Richwood. lx)uisiaiia 71202 
018)328-4328 (office) 
(318) 322-0584 (fax) 

2013-18 - Property Not Sold or Seised to Collect DeKoqueot Property Taxe« 

Recom meadatioo; Management should strictly comply with Louisiana Constitution and 
stale law, 

Rcanopse: in 2012 The Town turned over the collection of property taxes to the parish. 
The Parish then is responsible for enforcing the requirements of Louisiana Constitution 
Article VI), Section 25 (A) Tax Sales and RS 47:2154 (A) on behalf of The Town of 
Richwood. 
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2013-19 - Federal Employee £ki|dt>ility Requlremciits 

RgpnmmgiidatiQD; The Town should implemeni procedures to ensure compliance with 
applicable employment laws. 

Reiponse; The Town has developed policies and implemented procedures for the 
retention of required documents need^ for ail personnel files, including FOTTO 1-9. 

Files where copies of documents were not found were for the Police Department that was 
closed in November 2013, However The Town is making every cffon to secure Form 1-9 
with supporting documents for all new hires. 

20I.V20 - PartKipatioB is Loaisiana Maaicipal Police Retircnent Syatem 

Recommeadationr In accordance with R.S. 11:2214 and R.S. 11:157 all police officers 
should be given the opportunity to participate in MPFRS or should be given the option to 
opt out of participation. DocumeniatioQ should be maintained for each police officer 
e\ideTKing cither participation in the rctircmeni system or the employee's decision to opt 
out otThc system 

Responae: As part of its hiring process The Town has implemented procedures to 
ensure that future officers be provided adequate documeniation to decide on participation 
in the Louisiana Municipal Police Retirement System, Currently The Town has only one 
police officer. 

Z01>-21 • Record Reientioa Laws 

Reconi meadatien: The Town should prepare a records retention schedule and preserve 
public records in accordance with state law. 

RespoBie: The Town has prepared and rmplemented policies and procedures to govern 
its key financial areas, including record reieotion. The Fiscal Administrator will continue 
to monitor the implementation of these policies. 

2013-22 - Parish Transportation Act 

RccommcndatioB: The Mayor and Board of Alderpersons should immediately begin 
complying with the requirements of the PTA by preparing and adopting a municipal-wide 
unit system of road administration that includes the following two programs; 

• A capital improvement program that uses a three-year priority schedule. The 
priority schedule should include a list of all projects to he constructed in the 
current fiscal year by order of prionly, as well as the two following fiscal years. 
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All road construction projects, including overlay projects, must be based upoo 
engiaeering plans and inspection. This priority schedule must be approved each 
year by a majority vote in an open board meeting, and the schedule may be 
amended as additioiud funding is secured and roadways arc included or removed 
from the municipal-wide system. 

• A seleclivc mainteiiancc program under the aulhoritv' of the road superintendent. 
The road superintendent should prqare a weekly work schedule for the 
maintenance jobs and ensure that the work orders include the dates and locations 
of the work and the labor, materials, and equipment used to perform the work. 

Corrective Action; The Fiscal Administrator will work wiA the Town's Management 
10 develop a sinuegic capital improvement plan to include yearly road maintenance. 

Imnlemcntation Date; March 31, 2014 

Contact Informatioii; 

Jonald J. Walker. III. CPA, Fiscal AdmmistralOT 
Town of Richwood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Richwood, Louisiana 71202 
(3l8)32!J-4.128(ofTice) 
(318) 322-0584 (fax) 

2013-23 • Local Governmeiit Budget Act 

Recommendation: Management should ^ctiy comply with all provisions of the 
I.OR A. The lown's annual budget should contain all required bfbrmation. The Town 
should amend tiie budget whenever budgeted resources are failing to meet actual by more 
than live percent. 

ResgSfiSSI Town has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to govern 
its key financial areas, including (he preparation and adoption of its annual budget. 

2013-24 - AccounCiBg for Dedicated Funds 

Recommendation: The Town should begin accouniing for their dedicated funds in 
iiccordancc with state law and Town ordinances. 

Responaa: The Fiscal Administrator is currently woiking with the Town's staff to 
ensure thai all future dedicated funds are accounted for in accordance with state law and 
Town ordinance. 
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2015-25 • ADnual InvcnCory 

Rccpmpeadation; Hie Town should identiiy [tag] assets that belong to the Town and 
include the tag number on the listing of coital assets. Hjc Town should conduct a 
physical Inventory at Icasl annually and dctOTiine the propriety of any iiejns not found, if 
any. during the physical Inventory. 

Rgpopsc! The Town has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to govern 
its key financial areas including tagging and tracking of capital assets. The Fiscal 
Administrator will continue to monitor the implementation of these policies. 

2013-26 • Setting Compeosattoii of Certain Employee 

Recommendation; The Town's Board of Alderpcrsons should comply with R,S. 
5T404.1 by selling both the Town Clerk and Police Chiefs compensation by ordinance. 
The Board should also continue to set the Mayor and Aldermen's level of compensation. 

Rgponae; The Town has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to govern 
its key financial areas including setting compensation for the Town Clerk and Police 
Chief. The Fiscal Administrator will continue to monitor the implementation of these 
policies. 

2013-27 • Qurlei^ Audit of TrafSc Ticket 

Recommepdation; The Town should comply with R.S. 32:398 3(8) and R.S 33:422, 
which siaies that the Town Clerk should conduct quarterly audits of the traffic ticket 
process. 

Corrective Action; The Fiscal Administrator is working with the Town Clerk to 
develop policies and procedures to ensure that quarterly audits of traifK tickets are 
conducted and documented in compliance with the stale's statues. 

Imnleipentation Date: March 31. 2014 

Contact In forma tinn; 

Jonald J Walker. 111. CPA, Fiscal Administrator 
Town of Rich wood 
2710 Martin Luther King Drive 
Rich wood, Louisiana 71202 
(318)328-4328 (omce) 
{318) 322-0584 (fax) 
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2013-28 • Video Binfo 

fhc Town sfaould cotlect the 2S% tax as required by ordinance. 

ReapoBie; The Town became aware (hat the 25% was not being collected per 
ordinance, Therefore the Town sued the video gaming companies and won a judgment to 
assess the additional (axes. The Fiscal Administrator i.s cufrently working with the 
Town's sialT to ensure (hat the correct amount of taxes arc collected since taxes are 
scheduled to increase yearly, 

201.1-29 - Potential Ethics VioUtion 

Recommendation: Management should consult with legal counsel and the Louisiana 
Board of Fthics about the legality of this employment arrangement. 

Response: The Kisca) Administrator continues to work to ensure that all future 
que^ionable hiring decisions ate made upon consultation with the Town's legal counsel. 

201^10 - CoUateraJizing Funds 

Recominendation: Management should ensure that hinds are collateralized in 
accordance with stale law. 

Responses; The Town has prepared policies and procedures to govern its key financial 
areas includir^ collaleralizing of funds, The Fiscal Administrator will work with the 
Town's SUIT to imtial the process of collateralizing of funds. 
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